RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION,
Coo— ¥-got information as aa te Conley writing through py opera- j

‘tivea while I was out of town.MoWorth told me when 1 returned. :;;_;V
got no information personally-ebout-vonley being“able to write from
‘the Penoil Udmpahy people, Personally I did not get information as
to Conley'é.being able to write from Penell Company. I got it
'frem eutsiée—souroea, whdlly disconnected from the penoil-company. -
As to whom{ I firat'oommunioated angthing abouf-ﬁ}s.white's state=-
~ ment about Seeing a»negrowdewn there, my impression is I told itj
ﬂ,ﬁ__ihwmy;many oonversations with Black, and Chief Lenford and Bass
Rosser. bon't kﬁow the day. It was shortly after April 28th,
After Conley made his lasé statement Chief Beavers, Lanford and I
.went to the Jail with Conley and saw the Sheriff‘and he went to
Frank's cell, The last time I sew Frank was Saturday,May 3rd. As
‘tq whether Mr, Frank refused to see me only through sheriff Mangﬁm! 3
“83 to the number of matters 1 told Conley didn't fit the first, |
time and those I told him didn't £it the lesttime, I could not
“name fhose, that wou;d almost be impossible unless I had the state~

ment oclear ih my head. I never suggested what to put in or what

e———— - THEBE 8TAiTRB RE :scm._~

FEVIDENCE FOR THIY LEFEN DANT,

W, M, MATTHEWS, Sworn for the Defend =

—f~4:§763;i7§;;_ghe Georgia Railway & Eleotrio Co. as a motor-

man. On the 26th day«ef April 1 was running on hngliah Avenue, Maly

Phagan got on my oar at Lindsey Sta-e¥;£1150 Our route was from -
‘.-TBelleod to English Avenue ,down mngliethve,,torxggnggy+_dgnnﬁe"
»l e .- _Kennedy to Gray, Gray to Jones Ave,Jone Ave, tO“Marietta;*wmr‘

-rietts to,Broad; and out Bioad 3t, Fkrom Lindsey %treet to Broad

-19 about-a mioce-and a half to two milea." We meke Irequent stops. 4

: We wexe aoheﬁuled_jo arrive at Marietta and Broad 18;07%. . We
‘'Were on sohedule. We- stayad on time all dey. our oar turned

up Broa.d 3t. Ha;ry hagan got ofi_at Hunter. gnd Broad.’ It-fekes

=g generally from twe and e helf “~ gav,ﬁ;rﬂ A ,:,ﬁn,v‘u

.:‘ ﬁmmmmomeata~ = _... = __
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sgreet and 'you must go slows I was rrelieved at Broad and Ma-
rietta by another mptorman, but sat down in the same oar one seat
behind Mary Pha.gan.' Ahotﬁer —Htflo g_ﬁl_m_nitzing_in the seat B
with her, We got to Broad und Huntexr abous 12:10, lla'.ry and thec
other little girlboth got: orffand wa’lked to the sidmm and they

wheeled:like thoryworo going jo _tm around on H_unter Btreetv. )

both of them togethers  The penoilifaotory is aboutﬂa_h;ook:aad;ﬁ;

a:half from .vmere th;y gn off at Huntar and_chotﬁ. Nobody gét
6n with Mary at Lindseysgxeet ; There‘wéan‘t any little boy with
hw:. ‘.l'he first time I noticed the little girllnitrting with Mary
was when we left :Eroad and lhrietta, Street—andﬁ—wenttbaok into:

the caxr and saw this little girl aitting with her. I knowtho

— little Eppe boy. I ha.ve seen him riding on | pw care ‘He did no'b e

———im & 5t — =gt Of the car with her at I.indaey Street. I saw Mary's ‘body at

the undertaker'se It was the same girl that got+ on nv cars

w__
I aid not twll one of the detectives that.we might have been

- “rumning three or four—minutes a.heaa of soheaule tﬁatﬁy. ’"I re-

~member that lh.ry did not get off the car at Broad and’ mietta

__ because there was a street car comductor sitting behi_nd. me, p.n“

ex-ccnductor and he had a badge on his coat and I looked at it and

3% had a little girl's picture and I roaohed over to where hry

c e

s _wmas o,nd aaid, "L:H;tle Giﬂ,mm”nu picture."and she sa:l.d.;
| "'l?o. 1t 1s°not," I don't know who the other little girlwas
( eitting with her, The othex little girliwas dreuedl(eome\‘.hing

-1ike Mary. I didn't pay much attention to their dresses, but
- fhey looked soxrt of alike, 'm\ry's dress wasn't bliok. It was

lig;t: ooloreds I know Epps sbhoe this oase oame upe I could

idant-ify ?xim. I never baidrlinu;h \a.ttent'idn fo' herqhat. It

. X ~ £ e i -
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RB-DIRMT MNATION. PR,
1 idontified llnry'a ‘body Sunday afternoon after the murdex

-

at the undertaker'u. There was midoubt aboutt her being the
iame girl, I knew her welbbfaight. e rode on nv car lotn.

Re-Z:Ross FXAMINATION o

~ I can't tell you whether that is the hat or not she wores.

'L'r_.__ngdm_g, SBworn for the defendant.

I am a street car conductors On the 26th of April I was
on the Engiinh Avenue line, We ran on schedule that day, Mary

~ FPhagan got on at Lindsey Street at aboutt 11350, She is the same
“@irl Identified at the undertakers,  She had been on my car
.. - = o s - % .
frequently and I knew her welle No one else got on with her at
Lindsey Streere Epps did not get on witbthers I took up her

fare on English Ave., several Wlocks from where she got one And  —
no one was eittfin&;unjmr_men.;-— Lde—net recollect Epps gettm
'ori the ocar at a.ll“t;x/ﬁ'morning. Don't know whether anybody else

'a.fterwards sat with l[a.ry or not, We got to Broa.d and—n&rietta. D

mt m:lnutes aftexrtwelve, sohedule time, I was re-é
8treet, -

__lieved atForsyth -andMarietts,/wiere I gottoff] " Mary was still

‘f on the oar when I got orf.y It takes two and a half minutes to

run from Broad und ma;rietta. to Broad and Hunter, I have timed

the oAT again a.nd again since thene I :I.dentified the A‘little-"

girl at the undortaker‘s Sunday a.ftornoon. Dian't notice the

oolor  of herilgj;}wp, o
—CROBS EXAMINATION. .
f rode with us two or thres times a weeke  So:did
'lp_po. I don*t know where ho cot Qtf or whore ho got on. | -We---
are not supm_gd_tuow_ahoad of times. “We nevor come in Q_V
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','She was aitting by herself when I got her faree There wasn't

but two or three pa.saengoru on the car and I -know there wasntt

"anybody sitting with hexs  If Epps was on the oar I don't resw
ollect ite ~ I don't recalllthe hame of any other pusengera— except
Ha.ry Phagane As to what attra.oted my at&pntion to Mary gettdng S~
on the front end of the ocar, as a genera.l rule when she would
" oatoh our oar Mr.Matthews would say to her "You are late today"
arid sometimes she ioulq_ come in a.rid remri tha.t' sho yﬁs mad3; that

she was late today and when she came that morning Mr, lla.tthews

said to her ¥Are you mad today?* andshe said *Yes, I am late."
-And sort of laughed and came on—-in-the car and sa% dom, Bhe

usually oaught our car when she came in the morninge The one

“due in toim at 7:07. I didn't know Mary's name, I just xecOg..

nized Ma.ry's raoe as the little girl who traveled with use
nmmm EXAMINATION,
—)—I hoard of the murder next day. Newspaper reporters asked: -

us to go down and 1dentify the girl. There was no doubt about

her being the 1little girl who was on our care  Oliver Street

—isthe nextstreet to Lindsey, I -did not see Epps—get on at
" Olivexr Street, It is against the rule of the company to get
= —to—fhc‘ﬁy ahead of time, .
- RE®-CROSS mmmrzon.
o ~It-is not against the-rules to get- m ‘behind- tmor Bome-w
times we might get thero a few minutes a}read of time, but hardly

- evere VWe always 1ook at our—wa&ohea at the main destimtion.
Juat aa Broadt a.nd lla.rietta. | We are eupposq,d to do thate

w Sworn for the defendante A,

I am usistant superintendent of the National Benoil Oo., I

havo been with the com;pany a:bout rive yeare. P%i‘ of ‘my duH--'
Qae»w el S NG e AR TR ”‘“‘*‘?‘“"“’ 9

m to cet np data ror theiinangial sheet.- I eocupied the em
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ofﬁ.ce as Mr, Franke: I took a trip én the road on the ﬁ.rst

satu.rday in J’anuurx. AL of the Oompany's mmsy except the
petty cash was kept over at llontag‘ Bros'.- office at the general —
manager?s office, Mr, ng llontag. All mail of the Company 13-
received.at llont;g Brosy, The men in Mr, Montag'a orfico made
the dep’bsit o; money of the Company. Mr, Frank and Iog:gdlgdi
the ‘pett’/ouah ranging from #25.60 to $50.00. When we wanted
“money for the pay roll, we'.woul.d. get a .ohaok- from Mp, 8ig Montag
who signed for the obmi»any. Mr, Frank and I had no authority to
.'sién ch'eoka.: I would go to the bank and get the money'and we:
would go to work -at _onoeff:llliug the ;ga..y_anzalopeaf. We'would
always draw the exact amount of the pay toll, - Oﬁr petty cash

amounted to from $25 to $50, We kept-that on hand for items

1ike drayage, kerosene, _soap, candles..” The-money for the cash
would also come from I;'. Ibn;ag's'orfioo. The salary of Mr.

Frank and nyself were paid-by ohook, on the -last of the month, or
the first of the next mcmth.‘ Mr, Frank's aalary was .ﬁ 6150 a

month and my own $80.. lontag Brose ‘office is about four blocks
from-tho—fu%om__ma_nnmpanym”m—p&d——f-rmn—lontar

 Bros,! ofﬁco, where alllthe finances of the company were taken

—KAare of e .ﬂe simply lodked after the -mnufaifuﬂn—g_end. Tho
,.'r:.lnanc:l.al sheet which Mr., Frank and Iworked on on Saturdays showsd

- how oux mok-tornimtess; whethexr "a.t a profit or lose, We had to
ahov_whut:wa:mamf turtd. what we paokedy the mtoriilg_gx_aj_mm_

’
3 in v s # 1 )ﬁ v
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'W&QM N oad. plugs, tips, boxes, We
Phgwed 707111'»' ahipmntl,_m;-ou:—avloragwdor—dobs amounted to,.
-_ihat we purchased for and the prices Our faotoxy w0§k bogan on
: hmwwmw nights In making wp tho
: (inanoial lhnt we would show it as endin¢ on 'rhursday of °!_1'.L

S nok. Io oouldn’t me it up untiLjntnnuy attornoon because

W

omroﬁortl vory seldom oqmo before hidmr noﬁwm nw%ral e e
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10
Baturday mornlng and also pur p&y A1 which showed.ion the finan

._ooal sheot. These nportl and the pay roll were neooaury to
"ma.ko up the financial aheat. Ve paid offiat Baturday noon. It
has been our fixed cuntom ever since we have boen in existence to
make up the financial sheet on Ba.turday. I help Frank make out
_ the ﬁnanciawun&up—put—oﬁmt, —getting up &
_sheet that we term the factory record, the number of pencils

packed for the week, getting up the ttp reqxds; I get th; reportss

from the different .;.oremen and foreladies; I goi the slat records

- from ﬁhe slat mills, the nurber of slats delivered to manufacture
pencils with, and g;.vo him the totals‘of. the pay. roll. rii—th—thef
exception ofﬂthola.st week in July and the first week in August, I

" missed no time from the faotory after June lst, excepting my t;ip
on the road during-mmy. ﬁfﬁ%hat exception I have not
‘missed a single SBaturday after ‘the first of J’une, 1812, 1 usua.lu
lyxleave the raotory at 12:50 and return at 2 to 2:15. Frank
would 1oavo a uttle aftexn one ahd return about three. » I do not

M “Frank returned earlier than I dide

"As soon as Frank would get ba.ok hb would get to work on his part

worked together. The *gtreet doors were always opon.' Offide woy - —
would be in the outer officee Truumwéﬁipt?{’ty

e

,m Saturday afternoone mmzon&a -

raphers came back ver§y seldom on Baturday afternoon., We were

l:l.&ble to bo interrupted at any time on Baturday afternoon by

poople on business, As to who else —stayed at the fa.otory on Bate - "

“urday arternoon. Ha.rry Denham usually, Walter Pride, Hollowa.y, who
would stay until 4:30. Newt Lee was “the first nightwatohman we |

over had. Prank and I usually left the factory at half past’ ﬁn '

or a. qum:tor to lszko’n&t\ugdm. ""‘_“““‘-U-L &Eﬂ #qu,_7 7 st i

SRS >
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" often Mrse. Frank would aome up to the office on Baturdaye

X nevor'-aw_b'onley' around the office on Saturdasy doxfnéon after
two oYcloock. We never had a.ny women up 1n th; ofﬁsc; I ne;or
- saw any theres - Thereis not a bed, oot, lounge or sofa anywhere
4 _ in the bui idiné. " There is a diray boX with dirty orocus sacks
on it in the basement on the Clarke Wooden Ware Company sides
/Q It is very filthy a.nd akty down theres % I went on the road on
~ the firet Saturday in J’anuuy. 1913. I got back tothe fa.otory
thatday about 2:15, in the attomoon. There were ten or twelve
S niuws theres 'c‘;nl'ey was not theres They were all:there and
told nie goodbyes—with the exception of two or three. who accompanied:
‘me to the train; inoluding Mr, Franke . .There were no women at
-the faotorye nI have never um"lir. Dalton _in-the factory in.
'm_nfé. Daisy Hopkins worked on the office floors  She

qleft. the ractory June . 6th, 1&2, as a.ppea.rs on the time book.

_ Never saw her in the factory a.fter she quit worke On the firsﬁ

—_— Baturda.y in J’a.nuary. Frank Remp.ined in the office: with me untill

- 5 olclock tn_na.toh nw tra.:ln. - 1 was_atthe faotory Ia.at Thankse

giving luy. It was very cmld and rainy/ - It was a hol:lday at

“the raotory. The office boy and Oo&_ox_lere_aho—thma 1 orw

- dored“conley to come baock thut day to clean up the box room with:
. Frank Payne, the offico boy.

' Oonley got throuch about half past

— : ‘bon. B | know he. did not atay a:f.ho faotory until noon,. Jf::ank

and_I Were all m in the office doing clerical work.

I‘ra‘nk left that ‘duy at 12 o'olock. ~ We lert togethor, I saw
Frank oatoh his oar for home that d.ay. Frank was-ocarrying

bundlel.,ror the ZB'na:l S'rith, whioh was going to have an affair ,

tha.t. n:l.ght. —Mr. Frlmk in preuidont of 1t. It is & charitablu ‘

organiution. It ta.kes ocare of orpimnrmd thins. of that iort..
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1 paid off the nelp on Friday, April 25th, from the pay window
| outside of the offices I Te or p#yiﬁg off Helen Ferguson
that daye Nobody came up to ask for Mary Phagan's pay. Before
any one could get a.nother's envolope. they have tohave a note
-' tothat effecte There- nuueasomforwonr to go to Kr,
Fra.nk to get: their pay Friday, rrilj_as, I was at the window pay-
'-1ng off employees, . We had postors put up all over the- faotory
" announcing that Satuxday ’Wﬁmlnoliday “and that the tao-a
tory would be ca.oud. Those who wouldnot oall for the:lr pay
would frequently come in on the next \yorking day, which in this-
instance would be Monday. No one could roallsr know whether

" an .’.. was coning in fo heir pay on Saturdny or note  Helken
- Ferguson did not ask for l’ary -Phagan's pay Friday, ApriL 25th.
Mr, Fran} and I left the facto:v_botweon—s%x—an?faix;ihirty that

daye I was supposed to get up the pencil cdhsracts for the week

on Friduy. It m‘neoeseury to get this up in order ito complete

the financial shoeto. I dia not got them up\%/\iday, be=

oauu I had to pay off on_ Fricby, and as the week only closedsr
on Thuraday night. we had alliwe could do to figure out the pa.y

roll and got the mney bororo tho bank olouW

‘day, That threw extra work on Mr, Frank in getting up the fie

nanoia.l on Sat.urday. I intenaed to come back to xux the factpry

orx‘mming, ‘but ovorslopt. uwa;lf. Mr, Fra.nk oa.llod me

- by,_talepbmﬂivr“oﬁaturm morn:lns. Ify ma:ld amwond tho |
telophono. !.‘ha.t picture (Btate's Exe "A%) shows Mr. Fra.nk's
orﬁ.ce. 1rmar office, to be biggor thﬂ_l;_thl outex- oﬁ‘ioo. Asw

mtte:v or fuot ‘the outor ofﬂn—rl—f_fcm a8 1:110#:13172;;~

otﬁ.co. Tho picture showa an 1naoouraoy as to the rela.tive po- o

————

_ oi%am—or—tho— ‘olcvator lhuft—{rom the outor mlll of

ofﬁco. It .'u dixeet]gr ogpenite ,ﬂn& *é""* ﬂva‘..,.,,
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shows it below the time clook nearly to where the staircase is.

>ma door entering into the Clarke 'ooden Ware place was open two

or three days after tho murders The door was previoualy loocked,
There is a hole back there through which wasté is thrown down,
I‘%Ais an open ho:l.é. fhoro is no 1id to ite It is big enough

. m the bo@ of a girl ot the sizo—or—lary—Bhaga.n to go through.
If a body was thmn down :lt. it would roll down and stop on the

pla.tforn. l(r. Frank did nof. know that I ‘had not completed the
data sheet (Defendant!'s Ex. "3%) for him bofére 'sa.turday morning,
”lIt ﬁsual]y;;tookkl(r. Frank and me about three hours to rinish the
fina.no—iai aheét. 'l‘hie is the financial sheet thattiMy., ank

made up on Saturday a.ftemoon. Apr:ll 26th (Derendant's Ex, w2v)

It is in his handwriting, I didn't seo it at the factory on

'

Friday, Firet saw it the rollowi_ng week when I got it baok from

the l(hneralllanagor. Ir is acourasely proparod from the cal.

oulations left by me on the datqa sheetse - 1I haven't round any

mistaken in it, The f first 1tems on it are standing items ang

t roquiro any oalculawywoﬂt-—"ﬂxwrare “the
items headed'direot. 1nd1reot, rent. light. heat. water.

£

pmver,

- -~

:lnauranoo, sales dopartment, repair sundriee. lla.oh. Shopt

- Under the heading 'Haterial Oosts'. the rirat _Tigure 27654 repre.
== T NNt the numB“r of grou tha,t

_ That is the datQa.I furnished him throuth Wednesday night,

we mnuraotured for that weex,

I lert

it thero on his desk on Priday ntght. l(r. Prank'amlonla.tiom
oorrespmda with tho data that I left there,

He arrived &% tho

© same ﬁguro, 2765{. that I did. To get that figure he had to

enter "11 h“ DMjin&&«eﬁortl for ’I‘Ll_ggy_coifaining two or. = a, ,_ -
-~

*—

t'hms paZes, peet- ;t:ﬂ;hat g “*'?“&r" e =2 i1 o
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. He has to put that down under the number of pencils that shows
on this sheete ﬁo has to oaioulato and have a aoparute report

"as to each kind of,paﬁoillahd thoh add them upe 'b manufaoture
"overli hundred kind of penoils. That week we dealt =x with
sbout.thirty-five diffarent-kinds.- To do this you have to add,
multiply, classify and separate each penoil 1nto a dirrerent o;ass.
The next item appearing on the finanocialsheet is 'alats" 2719}.
.In calculating that he had to ohloulato the number of gross of
"'slats usedy, of the product of the pencils, which should check up
with the n;mbor of gross manufactured, _Ho would have to go
through yhe packing report for thate The next item is ¥rubber®
—720 gross at 6% cents, 667% at 9!“ xmix 706% gross at 14 cents®,.
Thax means the rubbor plug that goee 1nto the pencil tipse The.
chpaper penoil takes a oheap P lug and the highen grado pencil
takes a higher grado Pluge That shows how many we use and the,
;_kindvof plugs;tq arrive at that figure he had to go all through
the grade of pencils for the entire week, and separat§ the differ-
ent onés.. That is qhuite a oaloula&ign3; Next-item is "tips®,

. the different kind of tips that are used on the ' pencil to hold‘
. the plug. - He-would have to go through thé grade for the entire
" week, Just like he did for tﬁeﬂruhbor.. The next item is “Lead"

which he had to figqge out the same waye, Different olass pencils h

‘take different olassslead. The next item 18"supplies®, that is

s ‘fixed thing and involves no ocaloulations The next thing is

I "boxes®, We have some pencils that are packed in boxes and somse

____&hataxn_nbi:ignkég_in_hnxos, and he had to ascertain what pencils

.’**-~‘~ware—paokaa—tn~boxas. and—iu—zrose "bexes, and . 1n half groses boxu
es, mulﬁiply tnom, get them allhdown togother under the head oﬁ‘

"gro- 2 to know how muny boxu we uud. Nexb item 1s'uaortment -

boxon' -Ho has to sort out his panking roporta tp-know fh-

T * ; =R g o
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" pumbeiFad for thuat wesks —The next Ltem ¥wrappers* requires cale

,oulatlon because every dozen pehoi;e takes B wrapper., People
sometimes want them packed in tissue paper, and he has to know

7-;hioh pencils are packed. He has got to go through alll the
vencils to determine which took wrappers and which did note Our._
pencil_ production averaged 2500 to 5000 grose per weeke A grossa'
1s 144, The noxt 1tem.ia'akoletona' ﬁkeleton 19 ‘a card boardi
-with a little plaoe in it where six pencils go on one side and six:

"on the other and the wrapper goes around ite The assortmsnt

boxes don't take lkolotons. the ohnpper pencils doe He had to
-know the details of the prodnotions of pencils to determine how

| nunyskoletons were used, Just 1like he d4id the wrappers, The

next itbm that required figures is “lead deliveries®, We had

—two d%her places where we got materials from, slat mills at 0ak~

land City and lead mills at Bell and Decatur Btreet. _ Mr, Frank
kept the-pay :o11Lfor bell.street, and the lead deliveries for — — —
BelllBtreete He had to get up,tér the next item the slats that

.wepe cheap andl goods— -Then he-had to dalculate all this dtuff on

downse Noxt on this big sheet we have the number of every pencil

--7“ ——manufactured, We only use ‘the numbers that are packed that vaek.
; When he gota through he adds the toeul of the productions for that

-

week of that dopartment and he comes over ‘here and—pu%a—&%—down—————- -
and;_g;giplioa_iz_byﬂtho~pr&eo;—tho—suitiﬁ§—pr1oo, and beaidea_~--.~-

0

“these items we have pencils that are bad. - For~ 1nstance, we

have some of these Jobs, if they hawe pPlugs in them that are bad.
he_has to-gigure the number of plugs and the nuﬁher ot tigg__ﬂ_iﬂ_
_——-4w010~1n—h15 J6B and put 1n qﬂl his Jobe and come over there and

put down what Yis Jobs amoynt toe That requires quite a good

“deal of ‘oaldtilating. ~ The handwriting on tho rimmoialor April

. 26%. is. in Hr. l'rank 's usu&l and ,a,xa;ga,ge mdm..,““, Ty L

T
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“been over carefully the caloulations in it and it ro‘pffunt-' ace
outtasely the operations of tﬁolraotory for that weeke We did
'Sot.do any of fhp work on that ah&et on Fridaye - I think it
‘wouldtake aboutithres hours t6 g0 throughthe caloulstions and
‘oomplofe that sheets That was-our_average times There is no
‘difforonoe in the handwriting'of Mr, Frank in the financial sheet
or.Apr11?26th..from that of the week previouse It is Just'tho

——  samee The rinanoia11ahoets are all:kept in this book here (D'0

fendant's Bx. *(9e T‘; one onding May 30th, 1912, is in Mz,

Frank's handwriﬁiié. It was made on the Saturday following that

datee . None of these finanoialreports could be made in less time

than two hours and a halfe All these financial shocto beginne

ing with May 30tn, 1912, down 4o-date: are all in Mr, Frank's

handwritinge. Thoy wuro all done on Baturday afternoons, From
+ May 5o£h, 1912, up to date, Mr, Frank did not miss making a single
financial sheet on Saturday attoxnoon. These are the or;ginal

financial aheetstnefendant's Ex, '9')- They are kopt 1n—our-“

. ——

~—-safe at the faatory. This little oash book (Defendant's Bx," lz%)

shows the potty caah oheoks we receive and and what we spend.

little items like kerosene, things like that. —The week of April —  —
| "26th, we usedi§56453 of the $96.484wo Wad, leaving $40.00 on.h‘and..
“The next week we had 1oftan——haua$5r54." That is what 1s marked:
33_3313990, but that dqga_not:alwnys mean- that wes have that muoh
money on hande It means that we have acoounted for its We may
have lent it out. in advancea to man. 'b put, tickets in the
;!, k_#_._oash—drawur'whon we do that and we oount it as aatual calh. - On
:  that Saturday, we couldn't have over 050 or 055 in the dra.wor. _
Ybs, I am acquainted It:h_gggi;gggtor, the accountant, with all -
“the data:that gcaa in the finanoial aheet and explained it‘to h@ﬁ 7-

——_, N G e m"‘ B S i sl e 50 RIS Dy < )
-ta:Q;;_éf‘“’“+u w#ﬁﬁxag—uu::§§§&~Jw; Aiﬁﬁoi I gave them ailjthe data nege

J _14 6 & =T ) : v —Q' ' Ve

A

-




" essarytoymake up the sheets The sheet here headed "Comparison - —

191202913% (Defendant's Ex. "11%) is made up-by Mr, Frank to show
" the difrerenoe between one week of this year and the same week of ‘

last year. and in making that up he has to take the financial sheet
_ that he made this year and turm to the financial sheet that he

made last year for ,the sams week and compare them, This is the
oémpa\rison afzoot he 'myc on Saturday. It 13 dj&ted April 24th,
7* ’ 1915; (Defendant's Ex§. "11"). The nguisition and house orden

‘book (Defendant's Ex. "12") also zhow Mr, Frank's handwriting on
April 26th. Aloo the last two lines of these penoilﬁaheets(heft.'s:

s "7%) are in l(i-. Frank'e handwritinge I made up the penoiL
’

L

-— sheets through 'ednesday, but he had to make :I.t. up after Thursday,

He __had to put in alllithe items from the_ paoking room for Thursday,, -

=
"

" 4nter them under the numbers on these other sheets and then add

- S

every item for the whole week, Mr, Frank had to £ill in April
ﬂZAth—oa—al%}th:ree papers and then get in all thoae totals in

-on thate All of the last tvo lines are in his ha.ndwriting..
N He added up aL‘IJ this repnrt for !hursda.y. He went thrW

roport to figuro them up, tha.t was usually my worke - It. would

——t«ako—him—abwtm,—'twenty or twentyetive minutess The

house~~orter book shows what day an order 19 receivedy the firm

MQLMMm—GhQ:&tpmwor buainesa ~and What date

1t is shipped. As to what work is in this house ordor ‘book -
(Dert'c Ex. 12) tmank did on Batu.rda.y. there is work in

there in Mx_'._ Frank's handwriting that wasn't in‘there when I lef't.

the night of 'Apr11125th. Beginning with item 7187 on page 56, _

. Reoeived from F. '. Woolworth, store 57, St. Joseph, Mo, oama
__inon the 16th, 17th, to be ah:l.pped at onco. ; T-ha.t. 1_3 in Mr,.

l'rtmk'a ha.ndwritinc, he ontexod thatb&réer. Ho woui-d—huw t? hm»\

T i T

re m com omm.' in’ that’ book. The

‘V el e
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.18
- The next itenm he"oﬁterod waa»fHoﬁee_gfgpr 7188,F;W.HOQLWORTH,Store

- 68, Terre Haute Ind," st was to be filed at onoce. H*ould gsend an
aoknowle&éement card for every order we received, If the brder wasn't -
understood, he iould iiite.'The next item he entered was "House order
7189 Woolworth Store.53,noganaport,1nd." to be shipped at once, re-
ceived on 4-36~13", He figured that order out and entered it., The

neot order is"House order 7190,store 585 DeKalb, Ill. received

- 4-38-13, ship at once", The next order id "House order ?7191,store

P

- 35 Wilkesbarre, Pa, received, 4-36-13, ship at onoce." Next order

" "Houae order,?lsa,store 313, Saratoga Springs, N,Y, received
4-36«13 to bs ehipped at once," The next order is 7193, send by |
‘mail to Unites Service, Sioux 5 & 10 cent Store Bouix, Mioch.re-
celved 4-38-13, to boLshipped August 1st,? Next order id"House zxddsx
order 7194 DuBuque, Iowd,4-86~13 , at once" Next mrdsx is"House
“order 7195, Montag Bros. Atlanta, Ga. received 4136113, to be _
_shipped at once."Next 14 House order7196, Johm Leellie, to John
~ Ferguson Comapny, Chiocago,Ill.,4-26-13, at once,”
Next is "House order 7197,R.E,Kendall Oompany,Cincinnati,Ohio,
‘_ff;ggglgbd 4-36-13, ship at once". All of these eleven orders are
in Mr,Frank's handwrtfing and he enbdered them-;iat day. That is

the regular book that we kgepfthose orders in (Befendant's Exhibit

13). I have looked at the original orders and compared them with

T‘%MIT_Fﬁaﬁk*E’anfW“Iﬁ*the book and they are correoct. I have hers
B theldriginal orders from which.Mr.Fpank made his entries, with the
exception of one, whioch I can't find. phey were in Mr.Dorsey's -
possession for some»timé.iThese'aré te 11 original orders{Defenda- =
“"W"nta‘3?&1611’1@:15516:i7:i8{1§,30,81,83,83;24) Attér-F:ank'd enter s -

the orders in the house order book,'he fransoribed them to these -

P requisition'sheeta. In other words, in each order that he receives,
- “he-enters the order in the book, then makes out one of thess re-

‘quisition sheets and then makes the. aoknowledgment of the order to

__. the party ordering the god&s.'glldof these eleven requistion sheets

o 4 : -
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(Defendent's exhibits 85,86,3?,38,89,30*51,38,33,34,35) are in Uzo
*Ffenk'a'handvfiting aﬁd are‘O.K, by me when I cheock i1t,which means
that we ship the goods. All of the goods called for by these orders
‘have been shipped out by me after being 0.K'd with the exception
~of -the-order of R.E, Kindell and Company 7197(Defendent's exhibit
34), which was cancelled by lwhter. None of theeodorders were at
the penocil oempanyrfaotery when I left there Friday night,and they
Wweré there when I got back on Monday, The wégi of looking over
_the orders and intering them in the order book and making out the
cEgukskiEnx requisition has nothing to do with making out tYe
finanolal sheet. It is entirely independent of it., The financlal
sheet shows the faoctory's operation from Friday morning,through
Thursdey night. These orders go into the next weeks business., I saw
) Mr.Fiank on Sunday after the murder, There was no scratch,mark or
— bruiee on him; Mr,Frank is a man of extremd}y temperamént. If any
~—— thing went lrong—a@eut~the-faotory,heQ;;;id;go all to pieces and
' get nervous. I° was not unusual for Mr,Ffank to get nervous, When
a young ochild ﬁas run over by 8 street car,he came back as'pale as
death,and I had to give him a dose of ammonia, Hr was no good for
the rest of ﬁhe day. I know JimAConley'a charaoter,for truth and

‘veraocitgy it is bad, I would not believe him on oath. The paper

that those motes found by the body were written on can bs found

all over the plant. They get seWpt to the basement into the trash.

I heard the telephone conversation between Mr,Frank and Mr,Ursan=-

bach_abgni_zhe;ha11_gamefrlfheard Mr,Frank say " Yes Charles I
. —will go t£-1-cen" 81t e RS '“nf‘i-; ‘ZL;V;;_“ AHGE—LL08

you can see about Egl{_gf;jhe dial of olook # 3. You cannot gee*

the‘stepe leading down to_ th_e'firet-floort If the safe door I;__
open in the oenter\\cfioe you oan't gee anything at all, It would »
'EEFE_fb be a pretty tall man to see over it. It would be im- '
'possible for a~gir1,of Monteen-stovera he;ght»to see over 1t.

The Eafe doer ia alwaya wide open while We are 1n ﬁhe faotof&.

_4nent_thxough the safe Monday.Tueaday and Wednesday. I didn't
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) with
tind any mesh bag or pooket book. I wag Mz, Fgank oonstantly “while

-he wasat the faotory on the Tuoe§a$ morning after the murder. He
did not speak td the negro Conley that day, Monday we tried to
open up the factory, but every body Was'qo exolted that we-oouldnt_
do any‘uoikt-fﬁéggirle were standing around, orying. We hed to sus-
‘pend. As I went out of the shipping room that morning,I sanQiney |
standing &8 the back of the room. I sald" what are you doing here?"
He:says: "I am soared té go out;I would give a million dollars if
;I was a white man."-It is very dark on the'ground flooxr around the
elevator. I have never known the doors to Mr. Frank's inner or outer

'7offioe to be locked. Even 1f‘;hey were,you can see right through
-them,part of the door being glass. Anybody could look through them

"Tand see what is Boing on in the office., The door to the elevator
can be'easily lifted by anyone and anykedy one can be pushed down

~ the elevator shaft. The motor to the elevator is on the office

I . -floor, and the wheels are on the top floor. When you start up there

18 & noise, You cen always he&ar the Jerk #hen the rope is pulled,

— and when it stops there is a noise and when 1$,h1ﬁs<the bagement
'_floor, there is a thud. The motor aleo makes a distinet huwming — -
noige. The motor box is not kept locked. I have gotte n after Jim

- We have ‘docked him for
not doing it. I have noticed blood spots on the floors of the facotory,
_f#!hgnglﬁi_one—ge#s—his—ftngUrB—hﬁTfjﬁE_HEE_EE‘EEEE_gg—gie offioe to
get 1t tied up. Péople ‘have gotten hurt in the metal room and in
| coming'to the office would walk by the-ia&iee closet, through those.
-oﬁfEiTZIEE_§5§¥E_§ﬂ;E—§Errott pointed out in the regular path whnr;‘il—w

I — ' man&WOuld.qgme to the offioe 1T he were injured. There were fonr

or five strands of hair that Barrett discovered. ;1g§w them, Could.

~ not possibly tell what color.it was. The metal room floor has not

‘<§een washed since I have:beeﬁ-th&re.

-~ CROSS” EXAMINATION. I knew on Monday that Mrs, White olaimed she saw

' a‘neéfo therp.rgggnk telephoned me three or four times on M“nday

T BRI

_N5~$°~80$4th6-Binke#ton'g..Be'waa,at home. I was at the factory.Whenm - —
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, the dezgotivee got to the faotory,Frank wae &t the Btation House,
ere :
He vaebpearly all morning « He phoned me first about twelve o'olook,

and then e;g;n ebout twelve ‘thirty. He wanted me to see }f we
could not injustioce to all the employeces try to sift thyéffhing—'

_down, and he suggested getting the Pinkertone. He phoned again

 near one orclock. Mr.Frank sppke about his nervousness, He didn't
talk a great deal about it. He-may-have-spoken to me onee or twiee

“about 1t. I think one time he explained to me how terrible the

| girl looked and the other time that they ruehed him to the under=-
takers in a dark room and threw on the light. He sald he was awful-
)_, _ ly shaken up. As to what Mr,Frank sald when they telephoned him ab-
“out the murder,he asked what was the matter,had there been a fire
at the faotory. Another reason he was nervous he sald,he hadn't

- hed any breakfast, he wanted a oup of coffee. W had been without

' a stenographer quite a while. The work had accumulated—to some
extent., As to what work there was in the factory for Mr.Fnank to

do Saturday except the fipanoial"sheet,he enetered the orders , -

‘made requisitions. I do not know that Miss Hall entered all those

orders. I know she took dicfftation , That is all I-know about it.

The first time I saw those orders entered on_ the order book,was-on — - -

- Mondgy or Tueeday. It takes about an hour or an hour and a quarter

to enter those orders on the book. It is true that I testified ba=

_fore the coroner,that it wouldntt take over hald an hour to enter
___the orders. It tekes an hour and and a half to do all of the work _

of transoribing—them—%ha%—you—pointed out to me, Aoknowleggments
e ere usualy mede by the person who tramscribes the orders. and

~

enters them on the requisition. If Mr.Frank didn't make acknowledg=- -
ments,that would not make a difference of over five- or “ten minutes

~in time. I sald it would take an hour and a halfd to do all of the

' 1work lying on the table,requisition and all transoribe them and
}aoknowledge them, As to-what that work was,beginning with orders
_7187 on the 26th,there are eleven orders, going down through 7197,

o] __ﬁﬂone of that was done on Fridayk beoause the ordera wern's there.
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when I left Friday night. I left priday night at half past seix,
_“'i' .:, .1 didn't go_to—xho—£aotory on Saturday morning. I have never timed
~ Mr,Frank entering those orders. I said I guessed it would take him
. thirty minutes to actuelly enter them. After entering them he mu-st
transoribe and acknowledge them. They initials "H.H." on these
',orderi(Defendant's exhibits 14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,23,33,34). means
Miss Hattie Hall, the stenographer, "H.G.S8." on these requisitions
(Defendant'e exhibit 35,to 35 inclusive) are my initials,mean that
~". .1 ohecked the order and O0.K.'d it and its gone., Miss Hattie Hall
wrote the letters acknowledghng the orders. I know that because tke
latter has the letter" H.H," diotated by ". We haven'txzakuswimi

‘any regular way of acknowlddging . Some orders are aokﬁoﬁiedg;d
_beforg_iheygare ever touchgd, There 1is no certain first step. It is
'nqt necessary yhat they should be entered on the book first. One
step doesn't hinge on the other. If Hattie Hall hed anything to do |
with writing these things,1t was done Saturdaj morning. The ordees
‘must also be transoribed from the order th the requisition sheet,
;____;—f———-éhefaverage—eheet—waa—thé’GﬁI?_iﬁéif—fhaf_hEd_ﬁBt—been worked on
B Friday that I found had been worked on when 1 got back there, It
- had not been touched on Friday,and I had not given any data for it

——— whem I left, Thef data I had to get up for it ‘was the slat produo—

tion the packing room produotion,the tips,I ‘get that from this

”pa king room report(Defendant's exhibit 4 A) The handwriting ie that

of Miss Eula May Flowers,the forelady. When I received that report,

I hed to acoumulate all the data,penciled it andﬁrgﬁgrqrryd it to .
,;the penoil gsheets here(Defendant's Exhibit 7) Theea three sheets

——  ~° ~are the only thing connected with the packing room for the week of
“April 34. I wrote the figures Hednesday'nighﬁknd Mr.E%ank did it
“Thursday. Mr, Frank had to add two lines to the shee$. He oould get

e ‘those from Miss Flowers rqport just as well as I oovldo The figures -

~ _on the bottom of the page are his, All the writing on this sheet 1ie
mine except the last twO‘linee“at the bottom,which are his (Derendn ;

— e = !

ant'a Exhibit 7). On that sheet, yea,there are Just eleven figures,

'-.
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L

buﬁ-you got three sheets to get them from,one line on sall three
sheets and the-to%al,making six lines altogether. 'Iﬁ;is not easy -
to eayvhow,long that would taeke. It 18 merely looking at those things
and putting them down,you have got to over it.,and get the different
olases of goods that we pack and take it and put it under the head
of the-specialty,that 1s the head of the clases of goods'manufao-

g T — a7 S L N - AT —fp— T

tured that week. You must have the slat reoord. I havent got the
slat reoord here.‘ It‘oertainty is different from thie. It oomes
from the oedar mill, The item on the financial sheet (Defendant's
Exhibit 3).that hemégf-fro;.gggagzggd;eoeotl13 the item under "Mater-
lal cost",- "Slats 3719 1/3 gross at 33d". That ias a1l he would’ heve
to get on the financial sheet with reference to glats. That wouldn't
teke anymore time than taking these dally reports and putting them
on here. He also had to get the lead deliveries from the lead plant
- — and the tip deliveries from the tip plant. Our numbers run on the
~——sheet 1ike this 10 X,20 X,etc. Our two 10X penoils,for instance,
—  manufacteredfor the Cadtlac Motor Company;if they want & penoil
with their name on it and ours not on it,we oalld it the 10X special,
of 510 X Cadilao epeoial, Wo have to go down through eaoh number

" that has been sold and get the make of eaoch style of penoil and they

have to go in the right square,oobering the rtght4ehape and therright

number of groes. If he didn't he wouldn't balance with his packing

reports and the whole sheet would be 1ﬁcorreot. T,,ese papers here
and the tip ,pland and the slat record and the lead record and the

T

paoking are all the papers I~know¥were not worked on Friday night -

and which T found at the factory when I got there Monday. Frank needs
those four reporta to make up his finanoial., Doing that work and
. entering those eleven orders ie-all that I know Frank had todo on

April Bsth. I didn't see them- done,» I say I found them done the

ng’% week. t was certainly done . between Friday night and Monday

morning o I didn't ‘see the fihanoial" sheef*én ‘¥onday. The slat re~

i oord comes from alat mills and tip. reoord from the tip plant, I

ORI — -y
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It is true that he ocould have done all of the work in two hours

‘and & half, II didn't hear him say that he could have done it in

an hous and a half. The work that I have just”been over and the
- entries in the book and the 1etters that he dictitated to the ‘

stenographer is the sum total of all tlie work that I have seen ‘one

~ on the books in the office on April 36th, Mr, Frank and I were not

paid off on the 35th, or 36th, In addition to the work I have gone--
‘over,¥r,Frank had to balance the oash, TBis is his writing in the

' oash book. (Defendant's exhibit 40) and all those figures werse

made that day. Zt dossen't mean that 15§ worth of kerosene was
purchased that day,bdééuse the entry was not dated-that day,it
meane that the figures were put on there that day,for the reasen——

that the week hiix is not olosed, until that is added to the oash,

~ The date this kerosens \(ae purohaaed,April 3lst, is found in the

11ttle redipt book(Defendant'e exhibit 10).It was purchased on the

3lst, as shown 1n the receipt book,but was not entered in. the ocash .

~ book until the 36th, We don't put our Ltems in the cash book the

“minute they are purchased. We put the total of sach item under
sub-heade. If we pay drayage'$3‘00_bn Tuesday, $8.00 onThursday

and $3,00 on Saturday,there would not be three entries in the vash— —

book*but they would bé under one head "Brgyagerﬁ 8.00",and every

thing else the same;way. When we advance a man ﬁoney it is put

down on a‘slf§ and enteréa—in an envelope, called -*Loan". We don't
take a receipt for it. I ocan show that Frank gave $ 3.00 to
Arthur White and-it-wes deduoted. I made the—enbty inthe time-book

’ ] a)’f

_énteriif on the oéah book. —Thia average sheet.(Defendant's exhibit
5} 18 all 1n’Mr.Frank'e handwriting. It begine from January 18,1911,

As a rule Qr.Frank put ‘on the financial sheet the average to show

- General Manéger how thé average of our orders have run, I don't gee

"1t on the finanoial for that week. It is no rule. I-said he usually

~does 1%, It dosen't affact the financial sheéf’ﬁ'wifii,if‘it— 1e*noi
‘we= On there. It dosen't keep the finano%&l;ﬂheet_iﬁom being oomnletad.w

TR, - v

s

e

:ﬁhe next week and deducted 1t the following Satutday.- We donlt—
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I B&Y'h0,Qlﬂﬂzgrk_nn;thffaverdge—sheet—an‘séﬁﬁrday’Beoauee those
-orders came: in that day. I know thay oould not have been entereq |

-the—Thursday hefore ‘and that they were entered in faot Saturday

beoause I had gone over the orders and find that they average/éhe

same thing that he has got on the average sheet, None of thée:xdsra

- . came® in the factory before- Saturday mo:g}né;hooanae they were not
there Friday pight when 1 left. I am sure of that, I have never

& .
known Mr, Frank to leave there on a Saturday with the finanoial

- sheet not ready., He would not go to a ball game unless he had his
 work up; I heard him say on Friday éfternogE_EEEE_EEL!gQ_gginé %o
try o go to the ball game., We left there Friday night together, X
He didn't go back that night. I eaid at the Coraners inquess that
-Jf the data hed been gotten up for him 1t would take him an hour =
_4_—_££d_;:£;i}-£6A;;6 hours. I don't remember saying that it would ‘take
only two hours and a half for both the data and the finanocial sheet ,

I meant two hours and a helf wbthout the daté., I eay it would hawe

taken from-two and ahalf hours to three hours to have gotten it all

up, I am not an_gxbert accountant,and I base my opinion on the rea=

son that I have gone baok at the same time and have sat down with
bim while he was woxkinglandiseen hin when he was finished. He
bouldnft hurry over the work, and get it correot.QI think he could
‘get it up quicker then I oou;g3_j;3g1;pQ1nina_thatﬂzsaid~a%—%he—f~

S S
Ooroners inquest that he ocould get 1t up a halr ‘an hour quicker than
~Ts I'may have said so,that was only an eetimate. I have never made
up a financial sheet. My estimate of the time referred to Frank

_doing 1€, I couldn't tell how long it would take to balance that oash,

I said at the Coroners inquest between an hour and an hour and &
<7 half. It all depends on whether you balance or nos. We keep our
1ittle ohange in niokles,dimed,quartere and halfes,and you have to
 take the money out of the sack,stack it up and count 1t., As to how
I remember where I was last Thanksglving Day, because I was going
%o-Athe§s4to—303‘th6_cedrgia Foot Ball Game. I remember it snowed

ey

) K and_I didnv t_go i tolgaennlev nnﬂ~*h1:g@€*ﬁ“ me«*ﬁ»::{~~ﬁv%*lgf~3;p;w3"
B ”‘*“%»be at tﬁé faotory.Thc—euuend reason I mmember is ‘because of the




_» B'nai B'rith affair. Which Mr,Frank went to and I helped him
oarry hie packages to the car. As to my remembering ever& Saturdgy
that I have been there for six monthe previ;;;;l have never lost a
day from the faotory since I hace been there with the exception of
np vaoatuban. I wae with Mr,Frank until half past twelve on Thanks-
~givihg Day , when I left him at the corner of Mitchell and Alabama,
where he ocought & Washington Street ocar. I don't know what he did
that afternoon. I do know that I remained at the fgétory every

Saturday afterncon since I have been there because I have not lost

a day. I paid eff Friday,April 35th. I remember Helen Fugerson com-
ing to the window and I paid her, I'oaﬂ'tell you the names ofrmany
 more that I paid off that afternoon. (Witnese gives names of eight
—or ten more he claime to have paid off). Mr. Frank and Mr,Holloway
were there at the time. Ig is very dark undernea$hthe—ohute-near
L the Clarke Woodenware @dmpany piaoa, we kept shellac in front of the-
~—door there. It is the door .to the left. We did not have boxes
piled around there after this murder ocoured. If a body had been
\ ‘shot down there,it would have been 30 or 35 feet from that door.
We go down there every day or so to get shellac,you don't hqyg_to |
_______pass_by theﬂopening under this-chute, I -never noticed-any indtoatton~ -f—
that a.nyia% walked und the oh ." : 5 awg.aoe inazﬂ "7
metal department wheref/ they said there was bdood, It 1ooked like. X : d
blood from—a‘fiﬂger being out. It looked like haskoline had been s

o

= splashed all over the metal department. There was nothing different .‘
‘about that partioular-upot"fromHanyoths;:,—exeeptwthat~1t was rgd. -
It look like it had Béen swept over. As to those steps by thé chute
"I don't know what they wére nailed up immediately after the murder,
‘Three days after I oame up thoee stpes., I don'i_remember whether
.. -1%-was before or after the insurance people n m"a“'us olean up. I :
- know 1-was at the factory on Saturdays and Holideys after. twelve o'
‘olook. I changed the olook at times 1f T find that it is not right, ™
We don't run it five minutes ahalé—e£—t1me. Every time I look at

" _1t 1t 1s on time. We do not have to repulate it Ofteﬁ %a rﬁﬁﬁh”“*-*«1w~f
) ‘;;”T'“‘%..* ,‘/‘ _/: o T ’A—"‘\* I :-. . g ; i =% e +
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1% by the whistle in back of us every day at twelve o'olook.
We don't set it every time we hear the whistle though, We have
‘hed hed unreliable people at the factory. We give them a trial I
knew that Conley was unreliable a good while ago. Found it out the
firdt time I ever epoke tofﬁim; When we found that we ocouldn't
ﬂfrust_zim we took him off of the elevator. Mr, Darley and I did it,
We didn't take it up with Frank, Girle in the factory have told me
_about hig wgrthlgﬂsnnsﬂ,ﬁuisswGaraonfandﬂothersﬁhave told me he
‘tried to borrow monay ~and slipf off. She oomplained to me several
~times dbout it, that he was trifling’and didn't olean up her de-
partment, thathe didn't move the pencils,that he sprinkled on top
of the penoils,that he tried—to—borrow money. The negroes would
oome to me and told ﬁe_that'he wouldn't pay his debte and slip off,

I don't know whether I ever took these complaints to Mr,Frank or

not. I was not under Mr.—Ffankg4"lﬁhad_authority %o fire him,but

‘I didn t do 1t;_beoauee in a faotory like that it is hard to get

a negro who knows Bomethiﬁg about it. He was in the ching-geng

two or three times,once he worked on Forsyth St., In front of

the building,and then women would oome upfte me and try to get
ﬂmgpey__io.gei~him.dujfxwo.or_th:ee_timez, That hee happened-since — - -
- he has been-working at the faotory. I Know that he has been in the
r—chiﬁg-gang once,when I aaw him mking_uunont_oi—the—il&e%

The times wae when women ceme up there and tried to get money to

-~

~get.him out, I have seen these books scattered all over the factory,
— ———Xx%¥n whole books and parts 6f-books, I have seen them since this -

~murder, Both before and after. I have seen sheets gometimes,I knew
 that ;1m could write. I have given him and the other begroes tablets
" 1ike this(State's Exhibit “ s Th‘%y,are kepy every where in the

- factory,They would go down im the basement end write, I did not

.: talk to Frank on Monday or Tuesday about Jin Conley'a pecdliar |

| oonduot after the murder. I talked to Daxley-

. \._-o“‘\
";-_-.;—h_...ﬂ-.,..m_ ] x> e qc'—r—‘
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REDIREQCT EXAMINATION, When I stated—that—it tooktwo and a half
hours to three hours to make up the finanoldl sheet,I meant) with-
‘ qgt any'interup%ieasi—We~have—qut%ﬁ—arfew interuptions on Saturda#e,

~ galeemen drop ip,draymen and people. come in, for their envelopea
after we have paid off, When I said to Mr.,Dorsey that he might do

" the work from 8,30 to 10,30, I had reference purely to the financial,
‘sheet. liaking the entties in the house order book,requisitions and |

diotating the correspondence, I dld not inolude. The correspondence

and the entries in the reqihisition book is usually done in the
.morning. We usually go to Montag Bros, about eight-thirty,get the

| mall,come right baok,aoknowlédge the ordérs and amswer the cormes-
ponderioce, I have never known Mr,Ffank to -tekeup the-finanoiol

- sheet before the afternoon, After»he-iinished his financial,lir,
Ffank would usually meke two oopies of the/result of it ,and

~ send one of them to his uncle,who 1s a stock holder and the

“ other to Mr, Pappenheimer,who 1s the president, My estimate of theh'

—__*”‘_ﬂfg—ﬂjﬁiﬁg_ﬁas_two and a half hours for the financlgl sheet,and snd one

and a half hours for the other work, kr., Dorsey's ploture (Staté's
Exhibit A). -shews nothing in—the Clarke Wooden Ward¢ Company

except the front of it, It has left out every scuttle hole,and

~ tollet and every thiﬁg_thgxﬁ,_ltgfails to show the door that enters

into the partition to the basement, Hasn't got either one of these

'tWB“TTUﬁt'door37~ Mr, Frank's wife frequently did some shorthand

work for him on Saturday afternoons., I have seen hex there often
~__when we were behind in our work, The haskoline did not hide the

red spots at all;'Ycu—couiég*t—teii—whethhr“it was on top ~ or on -

bottom of the red, It is nothing unueﬁal forffheﬁﬁhité-étﬁff:%a;“?i“_

be spilled all over the metal room. I digd, not know that Conley wes

_denying that he ocould wrtte in the station house,for quite a while.

The Pinkedton men oame over to the faotory to find out if he could.

I 1ooked all_over,;hl_and,ﬁgund_a oard where he had signed- &hﬂigw ,

@ T T
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" nature for a Jeweler for a watch, The deteotives found the in-_ .

——formation by'ooming to—the factory. The negroes allways ate in the
basé\\nt. conley—waa femiliar with the basement. Mr, Dorsey
subpoenaed me to his office, he eubpoenaed some of th\ others., I
think-he—phoned to me, Empty saocks are usually moved a few hours
‘after they are taken off the cotten.

_RE CORSS EXAMINATION, I hed no objection to coming to your (Mxe

‘Dorsey) fo§9e; I offered to assist you in any way I could. No,it'

v:wae.not’Mr.Féank's ou stom to make an engagement Friday"for Setur-
day evening and then go off end leave the financial sheet untouched.
_The pencil factory i1d three of four blooks from Montag's, Some of
them are short blocks, Guess 1t takes three to five’minutqa 1o go
‘over thers, I have never times myself, The first time on Monday
I observed the_péouliar behavier of Conley ﬁ?s between half pagt
geven or eight o'clook, he was sitting in dressing room on a box,
~.JIt_was<a£$ex¢that~£—went with deteotive_sﬁarneé to try to locate

‘ Gantt and arrest him. FLank never went to baseball games or matinmes
- :

on Saturday. The only piotureaﬂthai_azeﬁh;nging,on_xhe_walls_ef
Mr, Fﬁank'a office, is & calendar that Truitt ans Some glve away,

No,I don't know whether the deteotives found out else where that

MCOnley dbuld write. I gave them the 1nformation when thay . came to

~ the factory. It was on u° nday morning that I saw the haekoline add

“the red ¢ spots. & 4 the blinds had been en closed it Would have been gome
_darker,not g:;uaggaiigxangg.m.m_____;w_;, ' |

|t

" RE_DIRECT EXAMINATION, h&YQ_nﬂvﬁlgﬂﬁﬁn_MI4E,ﬂﬁk_t&lk %o Marx,

Phagane
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.JOEL C. HUNTER. Sworn for the defendant, T

I am a public acoouhﬁdﬁt, engaged in.tho‘ﬁrofuabion ten or

.fifteen years. I have oxuminod‘the“finanbial“gheqt said to be
"made by Leo M, Franke I examined & copy and then checked-it
agd . nst thg original. In order to £4nd out how long it would take .

' & pereon to make out these repowts, I went through the oRloulas
tions. I did not make'out the sheetse I verified the extensions

_ and calculations on the finandiﬁlksheet(’DOfendant’a‘hxhibit-2%1

.;____Iifnundiiham correct within a decimal. There is one item a degi-

- mal is incorrecte That was immaterial, merely an error in the
calculation, In order to—Eiﬁdﬁbut how long it would take thatxmmm
-report to be made up, I made ‘an exemination,-line by line, item
for igem. I figured an approximatd?ime it would teke to make the
various entries if they had ail of the datea immediately availa-

7ble,iand how long if it was not inmediately aveilable. I pupxkmm

~ these down in two ;epargte-coiumnl and then struck an average.
In my opinion thg;guigkest posisible time to meke out this reporf,

balance the cash, make out the compardtive statements and the

| copies of which ihey furnished me, I figured 150 minutes. I dontt

think that could nave been done in that tiume except by someone
having experience in. it and kmowing how to set up these Ffacts

____and figures. Ixxumyapk Xioomka ok x__This would not al-
léw for checking the figures. In my opinion, it would take from

three to thrce and a half hours to make out thia report balance

' th (] cash, make out the two copies and the comparison of 19127 B L_
| and 1913, ('itness‘tHEH—dataiin time 1t wouwld take in his dpinion
_ for each particular"itenfthuﬁ“KIF“EEUH_éiléglﬁtUdfiﬁﬁ_Uﬁtféfd—ﬁﬁa~f
i howlhe iigﬁred it,) In m&ropinion it would take a pretty swift

man three and & half hours,

CROS8 EXAMINATION . A man's familiarity with  special clwss of

- work will aid materially in meking it up, If he had had to get

‘up the information which was rurniahed me it would take him &

good deal longer than 1t did me, for the information was elready
furnished ne. I ‘have &llowed for his oxperlanoe and familiarity
- winh the business in tno way df aaving tinw in making my - .
§ NL}M Minni ’ - Y e e s
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I could do “that work in I found to be tlree hourd and 11 minutee,

_WQ"J:'——J —— R
g % ’ K_ ¢

]eetimate. I have tried to make ny figuree sufficiently conserva»ﬂ
“tive to make allowance for & man in charge ot the work. I have
tried t0 show it done in-the—quickest possible time, I think

it will be wonderful to make it in 1ess idmw than that., I think
& man who ‘could make it out and verify it as he went along, it

would take the ‘whole afterneon. )

Co K. POLLARD Sworn for the defendant.

I am an expert accountant. I was called into this mﬁtter>

for the purpose of seeing the length of time it would take to

gather thesejfiguree_and_gei—%he.feeult on the financial sheet d
;hd other papers that were furnished me., I studied eackh o
and when I was eure of what the result would be I would lay that
'eheep down and make a'cepy of it. I would twke time myself for

each opreration. There was a discrepancy of one and one half gross

" on the factory recq_ﬂl_in_ihemtlguFee,—eut of 2765 lza_grﬂeu,

PN

" (Def's ex. 2,) It was an immaterial ‘error. The minimum time that -

that was as quick as I could do ite I I had been interrupted

: ih my work of course it would havettaken me longer. I have been
_&n expert sccocountant fcr 15 or 16 years. The migtake that I found
_occured on the Saturfiay kwfamxx of the week befoze. It was not

_Frank's mistake, but" eomebod; ‘eisa compiled the figuree for toat

week, There is another trifling mistake under the head of 'value

of_prgducts, pencils packed" that did not flgure the BRME &S

mine. Those are—the only two mietakee I found gn the whgle Pinan=

. cial sheet, - a mistake of 50‘ﬂ and & grose'énd aihalf of pencils
;'CROSS EXAMINATION. In making my experiment of how long it would

take,:I was furnished with all mw data. I dian't have to get up
'gny of the data. I am—cqnqidered rapid in my work. The mistake
of one and & half gross cccured on April I6th and 19th. I don't
‘ knew whose mistake 1t was., Anybody can work on his books with a o
great deal more. sase than an outeider can., The mietake I mention-
¢4 did not make the other caloulatiaﬁi’ﬁ?Eﬁgf—Eie other CRISULam

tione were all right, The mistake grew out of Just_one'multipli-
cation. In multiplylngVVQI groae at 50.1 centnq Frank made th;

i - —
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to;al #396.75 instead oZ $506.29.- o

RE}DIRECT EXAMINATION, In making out. this sheet Mr. Frank hed
to ‘meks about 40 multiplications, 160 &dditions. The mistake is

" not & aerioua one,

-~ HERBERT G._ SCHIFF, Recallod for cross examination.

~The books show that $4 wus lomned to Arthur White., I made
fhe ertry in the book. The $2. was for what Mr, Frank loaned him
that day and $2.00 loanded him the middle of next weeks.s As 10
where the entry if that Mr.Frank lant,Lrthur White Sz.'thcsr
slipé‘ére n;t'kggi after we take.it oﬁf;.After the payroll is
:_mada_;meéeatrey?thoso;TTIhe:bookm—ah6W*%hzt this 3. waé added
__ to the other $2. There was approximAtely $1100. paid off on
Eriday_;n the pay roll. There vas about 5 or 6 envelopes, left
.over, r not called for. The numbere go on different places on the
cnvelopess The clocks wq_have now are the same we had when Gantt
__was there. Wasnever there was any trouble we phaned for & man to

look after the clock. o ‘ ' —— =
_“RE-DiRECT EXAMINATION. ihenever_ibcidenta would happen in the

factory we would have th person come to the office, to the outer

off%g:l_ﬂgggg_ﬂg_ﬂnuld bandage their handi?ith the few medical
*qupﬁiigg we keep thars. Then we make & report to the insdrance _
‘compan& as to the cause of the accident and any witnesses, We
always found the clocks kept good timee

I an a stenographer for the National Penc loMpansy

most of the orknin the office of Montag Bros. Whenever 1t is
ﬂpeggggggy Iﬂgo down t6_the Netionai Pencil factory and do work
- thére. I saw Mr.Frank apout ten o'clock of ‘the morning.of April
1 26th av Montag Bros. when he came over there that morning. He
caue in Mr. Sig Montag's office, where I was teking dictation
and I-told him .that I 'didn't ¥now whether I would be able %o go
';gyegﬂtheri that morning or not, asMry Montag was giﬁing me let-
"ters and Mr.Frank said'"'bll come dt you poaalbly can“, He had

LT ey

e prev¢oualy asked wo over tho‘telogggp. finan ﬁﬂrwwrffl:,~ﬂhéénﬁﬁﬁﬂr:if
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That was about half an hdur before he cams over to Montag Bros.,
I had callod him up to get a duplicate bill of 1ading and in the
courso of the convezaation, I aaked Jed-me—over— - -

'ffouf ~¢-—~—thore that motning, on account of his havins an inexperienced

T Btenographer over thers, I had besn going over there all during

the month of April on that account. He said "Please come over I

ha%éﬁgome'work for you bo do";_It was. 20 or 30 minutes after that
that he came over to Montége. When he came i I told hip that I
was afraid I gouldn'$—ge over on account of the work I had vo do
at Montags, but M-, Montag finished his dictation in a few min-
“utes, and I then %old Mr, Frank that I would have time to come

there , I started over Gto the

over there and tnat I would te over,later .
, factory beatween 10330 and 1l. I wenQ axlone, It ta,kes about flvo

minuces t0 get over wnere and I reached %there before eleven
o88lock. I don't know whether Mr.Frank was there when I got
_ ihero ek, 1 walted in the outer office a few minutes vefore

I started to work, Ixzxknn:i:ﬂzutxx I went in the inner office
to get_the orders to acknowledge for Mr, Frank. I acknowledged

them in—the vuter ‘offios, I do the typewr1t1ng~in the outer of=
tice. Thepe are the 11 orders (defendqnt's thiﬁ;t;-il”ﬂo 24
'_inciusive) that Mr. Frank handed me and I acknowledged, You now=
tice my initials on them "H.H," I rut on thete'"Acknawledged, :
April 26, by H,H," Mr,Frank got the orders when he went over 1o ~—»r—l

'hMbntagg,Bros. and brought them back with him. The acknowledg~‘

aments are the firsgt step, in that case.. Several people came in

whi ¢ Were working, two wmen, ¢
le—w orking, two wen, one whose son worked there came

in and spoke to Mr, Frank avout the boy's being in some trouble

I the poLice courte They went into the inner office to talk to

him and ne cane out to tae outer office with tthA_M1sa_CoLLnthia~
H MparAQﬂﬁe—a |
all and lso came in there in Mr, Frankts- oxflce and 1 .

talked with him During tais time Mr, Fwank was not doing any work
on the financial.sheet., I find in this book 'defendant's axhibit
12) all, of the eleven orders which I acknowledged that morning,

one order seems to be misaiag, I just find a requlaitlon shcet

~

for tnat. I diq noi_enter those orders on the book. It looks

1ike Mr Frank's hundwxxuxng.
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- .reciuis'ition sheets, The entering of the requisition was done

after 1 gcknowledged uvae ord.er's, because whon they enter them

t;ne ‘house. order- numnar ig put on them when they are put in the—— -

book and there was no house orders on them vhen I acknowledged.
tnem. Thereforo, 1t had_to be done @ afterwards. Ihe requia:tion
sheets are not made out until they are antered on the house order
beok and then acknowledged and tnen the requisition sheets ale
made. These eight l;atter's (defendant?s exhiblt 8) were dictated
| to me Saturday morning ;y Mr, Trank and 1 typewi'ote them there

_ .in the outer office. A:thr finishing them I took them in the
- inner offioa to him., I did not file these catbon copiles, but
left them witia Mr.Frank. Throughout the time that I was there

~ that worning with MreFrank he d d no work on the—financial sheet.

AS i was ready to leave the nnon whistlex was blowing. At that—

- time I was in tne outer office. I'weni downstairs, and remember-

ed tnat I had left my umbrella, went back, go:c._pﬁ' @Wd/jf
started out., When I pushed the clock it was 2 minutes past 12.
I did not see any little girl come along aboul that time,

CROSTMNATION e .The' Stenographer the penc i1, company had was

inexperienced and did only about one third of the work ;Id that;s

the reason I had o do the othef. I was getting $12,50 a week

on April 26. I an now getting MI wa_s,jg.ﬁ‘gumployéc'l they——
~ saild tngy_J@uld glve ne a raiso on August 1lst, I insisted that

I be raisod on July lat, but they wouldn't “give it unt}J._.‘l./_A_ggu&

. . i
3 Va0 ﬁmt’c‘a.IITﬁr—.fr‘ar_zk over the telephone, I did not
insist on going over thors, He insisted on my-coming. The ac~

knowledgments oonsiated of stamping the ordere with a number,

g IR —

- putting the dates down there and acknowledging them by post cards
— »»Mm:to_i:he—peepir Hr. “Frank did not leave Montags with me. Ho '

- me to write those lettors. Mr. Montag hadxa—‘—%—ffnished fictating -
% %0 me when I talked to him, so he did not walt. While I was
; thero in the office, two men and thrce wouen came in. Tho ladies -/
' came after themuw left and he said he left about
. 16 1 11:30. The men men werse in the inner office viih hig_aboxzb five or
' e M;cfnw "\iut‘;':i‘ .“;;’ Wl o vwm—iﬁﬂngn 1 tarted~t§‘ woﬂ: type-o"
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.writing about two minutes after he finished dictating the let-

tera. I don't know how long it took me to write: them, I .am not

avery rapia typist,.- During the time I was writing, Mr.rrank was
in the inside office, excopt when he cams out to talk to Mrs. o
‘White and came to-the door with those men. After typing them, I
took them into him to sign.He folded the—ietters—and put them
in tpe onvclope,!pimsolf. He did not ask me to stay until he
-looked over the letters, As to what else there was. to be done
" that day, from the looks of the papers on his desk he had & good
.many 10 disposs of. He went th;ough then as he was dictating to
me, and there were a good many that he had to get rid of. I was
over ét the factory the previous Saturday morning. He was not

working on the firancial sheet. I got up for him the number of

- gross delivéries aud the price and made an average charge of

how mueh—each gross would ¢ost, That was & part of the data necm

essary for the financial sheet, When I itestified Pefore the Cer-
~oner, I thought that was the financial sheet itself, becauss I

Fad never seen a financiwl sheet before. I Imow now that it was

the average sheet. I transferred some of those things to the
- average sheet., I never did Qeo the financial sheet, Mr, Montag
~ gets 1t, I did not help MreFrank onkggg_jinadcial_sheet thc;pngu
vious Saturday.‘it wag the avoxage sheet I- helped him on., I disw
uened—my—orpev—as—to %hts—bﬁinp-tha zvertgt“ahcvt—una ot ——
the financial sheet soon after the coroner's inquest._l know tnat

Mr.Frank was not working on the financial shest on the Saturday

morning pfiﬁiﬁﬁa to the 26th., He was busy with something else

altegother. He simply gavo me that data to'work on. I di not

identify the financial sheet at th@ Coroner'a inquest I didnt't

“even know it. ~I was not in Mr, Franx's inner office on April 26,/

excepting when Iﬁgot the orders from him, 'hon I told the Coro~-

‘nerls Jury, if I did tell them that, I dhin't remember belng in

his inner office at all I&heva\nglgr bggn in & court room before
\ .

I was 80 rattlad that T waan’t ezaotly myeelf.—Mr.Fnank 103

i
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data, that he couldn!t fix tie financial sheet until Mr,Schiff

got up=the data, and he had ‘Alonzo Mann ‘telephone him to come ove _ _
. ,0vcr~th§ro‘td do it, but MreSchiff didn't come while I wgangggggli;“_
'f”I'said-at the coroner's inquest that I didnft sse Mr,Frank workw

ing on,any'of these_boqka that‘day, that I was in the outer of=

—ficeand he was in the—inner office. Thmere wasn't any such 106k~

ing sheet as the financial on his desk, vhon'{'was in thers he

wag at work on a pile vf‘letteri'and_%hingg like that...

RE~-DIRECT EXAMINATION. -When I was first employed at the factory

‘————Mr—NIx 5aid to me, "I will give $12.50 a week, “when the dusy BORw -

~ son opens up, about the first of August, I will raise it to $15.

About the middle of June, I asked hjx to ruise it on the first

of July, but he said, "We will waft\until August 1st", At the -

timd'I'teetified at the ooroner'!s inguest, I had never seen any

Hof the finauclal sheets. I did not write a figure on that finan

cial shoet. At tne inquest I thought the average sheet was the

financial sheet. I told Mr.Frank that I couldn't stay longer than
12 o'clock, and he ssked me to stay all the afternocon and help

him, that he was busy. I also heard him ask Harry Gottheimer to

come over in the afternoon.

i MISS CORINTHIA HALL , Sworn for the defendante

_ I work in the findshing-up-department of the pencil factory
T am & forelady., I was at the factory on April 26, I got there

—  apout 25 inufes to twelve. I had come to town on the Bast Lake

- car and-got to‘town about 11230 and it took me about five min-

utes to reacn the factory.”mrs. Emna Clarke Freemnn we.s Nlthﬂme,

L

Sne ‘had x>ent the night with me. We. wont thero after her coat
and to Lglgphnn;f_tq_oall—u§vnrsf3reeman's husband. We -went up _

to' the fourth floor to get the coat and then came down and went

in Mr.Frank'- offioo. It was about 15 minutes to 12 when we left

the. factory; Nr, Irank was writing when we came in his office. :-

-

e

His stonogrupher was in the outer offico.‘Mrs. Freoman said she
would like %o use t“the tolophono. She used the Lolophono and thon
we went out. nucing_ihn_ﬁon_minutms_wa_wrro_thano_hefwus_talking —
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.%o two men between the outer oftioe and tho olook. -He was ais-
jmisaing those two men when we ocame. Mrs. White and the stenograph’
er were in the office then also. 48 we were going up the steps,mr.
v!:ank.éﬁllea to Hrs.Freeman fo tell Arthur White to bome &own-fhaf
_his wife Egnigﬂ-to see him. On the fourth floor we saw May Barrett,
Arthur —White and Harry Denham. When we left the factory, the fol}-
oming peoplewere8t1li-thersy Arthur Whits, WFS.White, May
~ Barrett,her daughter,Harry Denhem,the-stenographer and Ir. Fremk,
" CROSS EXAMINATION. We met Nr.kollowsy between Broad and Forsyth

3t, as he came out of the faotory and és we went in, Ve met Lemmie
quinn afterwards at the Greek Gafe,don't know what time it was,
When we_oame out, we went to oorner of Alabama and Forsyth to use

é:telephono.>it fook.us about about iive.mtnutea to go there and

—— come baek to Greek~cafe."We~got~onp“of-cpffeg_andfsandwioh‘and;:-': o

were getting the change when wuinn camein.
MRS, ©ZMMA OLARKE ¥FREEMAN, 3worn for the defendant,
I merried on april 25th.v1 worked at the peneil factory

" before that et the~ time I was married. I was paid off on
April 25, by Ivlr.;u;hiﬂ. 'On the 26th, L reached the factory with
N _m1ss"Hé11_aboufuéglminutes—toflz. -1 saw Mr, Frank at his office,
He was talking to two men when we went in. Mrs. White.and Ir, -

N

011386, H ‘rank BV S s

 permission to go up on the iourth floor to get-my coat. while we ...

'were going up the steps . Frank oglled to me to. tell Mr, - White —

that'mrav White wanted him.‘ We went on up, I got my ooat and came

“his otrﬁoe. I usdd the telephone. i | spoke to mrs. vhite a few
.minutes and then we left, which was about a quarter to twelve,

1l remember looking at the olocks. when we left there was in the
buildinﬁ May Barrett,the stenographer, May Barrett's daughter,
'Arthur ﬁite His wife, Harry Denham and J¢ JFrank, We met ILemmie

' Quinn afterwards in a cafe. He said he had Just been up to See SN
hr. rrank. (Groes Exemination waive .l bt —

HISS EULA MAY :LOWERS 5worn tor the de!endant. :»12 

I di& not work at the fmetory on saturday, April 26th I
o . T worked there Friday, the 25th in the packing depsrtment, . Mr, e
T _.._._.Yohiff got from the. data: tor the finaneial sheat on nridag,night 1 Ml
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fr@m ny department. lt covers. all the difterant classes of- wozk

' where the goods were finished.

- CROSS BXAMINATION, I alwaya turn those reporta in rriday night

or early saturday morning, They don't toush kriday's work,

MIBS HAGHOLIA KelNEDY, Sworn for the d efendant,

1l have been working for the pencil factory for about four

years, in the metal department. i drew my pay on rridey, april

R6, from wr.sohiff at the pey window. helen Ferguson'was there

‘when I went up fhere. 1 was behind her and had my hand on—her
shoulder. iir, Frank was not there, Hr.sohiff gaﬁg'nelen're:guson
her- pay envelope. ueleh Fergﬁson Aid not ask Mr.schiff for Hary
Bhagén‘s money. i came out right benind Helen Feiguson. We Waited
for Grade Hioks and then went down staira Helen didn't say any-
—thing aoommﬂrami—wa—wm—anmtana about five min- '

utes to aix. We .8aw Helen Ferguson start up Forayth otreet

ORObb EZEHIHATION. On Monday, April 28, HMr, Barrett called my at-
-—tention to the hair which he found on the maehina. It 1ooked

like Hary's hailr, Ny machine was_;lght next to Mary's. There is a

good deal of-water over thare by Lir,(uinn's room. Hary's heir was

a-1ight brown,kind of sendy color. You -could plainly see the dark—

‘spots and white spot over it ten or twelve feet—ewsy. Helen amd -

Mary waere the best of friends and were_neighbors. Helen made

mention that Maiy wés not there when we were-paid off, I have

never ‘noticed any Spota around the metal room. That's the first .

time I had ever seen anything like that,.-. -

rh~BE_DIREQ2;LxAMINAEIQH+I_haye_neIe::1ooksd_tor.anots baigzg
It's a dirty floor, full ot o1l dirt, I don't kHOW’WhOBe hair
" that waas. Helen did not ask Mr,3ahiff for Mary—a—maney. -8he

dia not have any business going to ‘Mr Prank when MrySchiff wae

there paying -0ff, She did not go in and aak Mr 1rank for Mary'&—
money. .1 left with her. 1 went one way and she went enother. |

i

~ RE~CROSS mmmﬁon Mr,¥rank paid off Sometimee. T2 there’ do |

B »h*_trouble about _the smount qt nux mnnav qg$w0u1d.gpcgp -nwk‘Au..<
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- WADE CAMPBELL, Swerh for—the -dsfendanta——

I have becn'idrking for the pénoil factory for about a-

yenr and:a half, I had a _opnversation with my siater Mrs. Arthur
'hite, on Hondqy April 28th, She told me that she had seen a
negro sitting at the elevator shaft when ahéfkbnt in the factory

»at twelve o8clock on Saturday and that as-she came oyt at 12430,
ehs heard low vdioou, but couldn't see anybody. On Apd 1l Zé; I
got to the factory avout 9:30. Mr. Frank was in his ‘outer office.
He was laughing and joking with people there, anﬁ joked with mes

. —He thiughx I-wanted to ‘borrow some money, I stayed about—five -or
ten minutes and leftﬁihe factory. Thet was ' about 9:40.. I have
never sesn Mr.Frank talk to Mary Phagan. On Tuesday after the
mufder-I went up on the fourth floor with Mr.Frank. I did not
se¢ the negro Conloy talx to him at all that time. —
CROSS EXANINATION. My sister 8aid she saw the negro when she

went in the factory, lhen she haard the voices coming out, she

th pots

/)1,/ %1/

where they claim was—blood," cioee to the girls. drassfhg ooqn I
couldn't say whether it was blood or not, I dnny_thai—l—e#e=

said that my sister said she saw the negrggpn_ihe box when she
came out of the factory, He was sitting on & box between the

_ _elevater shaft and - the—stairvaso. That‘look like my signaturo!

I-don't know whether it is or not. Yes, I correoted certain

statements in that papers,

RE=DIRBCT EXAMINATION, I went to Mr, Doraey'a offioo because heiﬁ

*—-———“
'subpoonaed,mg I theught I had to obey it Mr, Starneg _and Mr,

‘ Campbell and the otenographer were there. All of the asked me
questions. I signed a_g&g&gmgni_aboux_twunty-ene—pzweu—iung

have seen Jim COnley reading newspapors up on the fourth floor,

twice since the murder. It is not unususl to see spots all over

the motal room floor.

;_»_.RI-OROSS ExAMINATION Conley wis sitting by the elevator when
' he vas reading those papers, during,wgrking_hoursv—¥hofothe~
he Was roa‘lgg down #t the rear end. of the bullding, It was an

B e T .

: ' = % - - . o A - ¥ Y el

A R Y N il .« Tt

e e -"‘~v-v- ICIRTE e, TR N2 M .-m-.~‘m.kﬁ~.-«"'~“: Retho \*" - e - ~
- P cE T v o RN N, P e s = o %t .

e . [ LI L > ‘ : s 2=




- 'vrr:l'bo bocause I had seen him do it several’ timen, with pen and
:l.nk. I don't know whether he wae making up hie reporta of boxeu,

‘but I have seen him writing. Yei, I have ueen spets along the

route from tho 1adiea closet to the elevator ever since I have

'been there. They heve red va,rnieh end red paint and such things

like thet that look like blood. I am aura there are spots all

" around in th metg;I. roow ‘}_ .

e
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. LEMMIE QUINN. Sworn for the Defendant,

‘I am foreman of the metal dppartmnnt.' Barrett pointed out

to me where he fmumk claimed to have found blood spots on the mete
.al room floore ' H“emaéked' me whether I thoughﬁ.that he (Barrett)
~ would jet the rewardftt Frank iero'oonviotod. Qo,teld me thai

. several people told’ h:hn that he had a good chance 1':0 get _t_hé réi-
ward, He said a follow told him that he would get $2700 one
_time and #4500 the other time.  He mentioned that reward to me
on several ocomsions. The floow or the metal réom is very dirtye
You ooul& not telllat the alleged Blood spots whether they were
‘varnish or oile We ha;: 't_>lood spots quite frequently when people
get th‘eir,ha.nds cute _ifreﬁen_nber a man by the name of Gilbert
was hurd in that roome He was carried towards the main office
—by the ladies dressihg room and sent to the hispotal. ~He bled
freely. " That was about & year ago. About eight months ago
a boy cut h:l.s.ha.m'i prqtty 'badly aﬁdw-ouried by the la.d:léo

ar essing room to the mein office, right aver the place. phere

Barrett found the bleood upots." . His hand was blee,ding. -Abou't
& hundred women work in the fastory. _Haskoline ie scattered all

_,_ozemwﬁmmm never been
scrubbed sinse I have been to the tmtoxy. " 1 oould. not tell
_what color hair it was Barrett founde There were only a half

. dozen strands in ite Think Chief Lanford tooi: it. There is a
. piacg in the room where the.girla dress their hair by a little

gas jet which they use for heating a ~ourling irone It was about
¢ ten feet from the lathe where Barrett claime to have found the
hair. If a breeze was blowing from this window from the west

1 would blow to whero the girlwze rixing their bair., The
laat tim I saw lla.ry Phagan before the_mrd.cr—wau Handay, 8he -

-
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‘.viv'ai"e out  of materiasl and she was lald off for the rest of the - .
*"'—weék. I have nevéfaé‘eii—nﬁ—l’— ‘ﬁ]i“W'to hers, 1T went to

the faotory on April 26th, to see Mr, Sohiff, He was not there, -
| I often go to the factory on Saturdays and holidays._ The e;’ér_e;f
doors were open when I got there. I did not see Nary Phagan, nor

~Jim Conley, nor Monteen Stover. The doors to'Mr.Frank's inner

' ] "@‘wéf%“—vpmnr'tmammenﬂm ankte—
offioce was wé_bout '12;20. I saw Mr.Frank on Sunday at Blooms {e1d's

undertaking establishment in the afternoon, He had on a black

suit, ;gn:sﬂm.d.ay_h.e—had—oh—a—b*ewn—e&ﬂr—i‘herrwae no blood

apots under the maohine where Barrett olaims to have found the

hair. On Monday Mr. Frank had on a brown suit. There was nd ,

found. It was_ peri’eqtly ary there,vthere was no water on the

V'ﬂoor. - S R ' _
GROSS RXAMINATION, o
“Tnoticed the blood spots at the ladies dressing room on

~ lionday. I did not tell Nr. Payne and Mr.Starnes that I was not

in the faotory on April_ 25th. I toldﬂnohod;i«thatw e, Frepk
He did not tell me

to keep uiet ' Gy =T did not tell

the officers about it. Mr, Frank said h&*remembered my being at

'quest T aaiad 1t was pretty olose to 12 o olqoknhen_lggot_tod

'the;faotory,but—did not remember the time. At the cornner's 1n-

' Woltghg,imu 1 don't think Tt aould have bem_aua&lg—aa
quarter to twelve when I got to -the factory. As to why I did not =,

5 “telrfﬁb offioers, they eould have gotten it it they had asked m. '

1 no#er-meationod it to Barrett either, I told Ghief Lani‘ora on

- the :tollowmg Monday that 1 wes at the !wtory—+teld H—%o——f-

‘Prank on Tuesday. He aaid he would rention it to

1 wtw—rrank T ain't 1ike to b brought into 1%, but 1218 woum'—i %

" help him 1n an:'; way 1 wou %ﬂo it. An—*mgha-bh-l n,--"-- — *3..,,,; ...:
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3. _
mex;ﬂon it at the ocoroner's 1x;qi{bst. That was Tueaday aftere
noone I told you in the statement I gave you that I'_o_Q_ul¢,;xot_
BweaYx positively as to the time I was a.f ﬁxo factorye 1 u@id 1
got to the pool room:-between 12:20 Emd 128304 "I had been ﬁp ih
the factory before I met Mrs. Freeman and Miss Hall at the Busy
Bee, —I was—in the offioe and saw llr. I‘ra.nk bwt.een 12}20 and

128254, At the time I made the statement to youuthat I was theree
botw;en- u:mma”nzagoz had -reokoned the time down as I have

now, The bak door at"tho Stairm going up rroxﬁ the'qrrioé

flooxr to the top floox: :I.s fastened with a bu'. It is not olosed |
oaeeep’b—on pay daye It is true that a man ‘mtne oft':lce mor
could easily 1lift the bar and walk up, but & man couldnot come

down to the ot'f':liée‘floor from above-at al.l.‘ Aﬁ}{:bdy could fix:
that bar ig_;gg place in halffa minute. I told you in the de-

teotive's office that I reckoned the time of my being in the fage

tory from the time I left home and the destination I went tc to,,
: -the
a.nd I said I could n,yt remember =Wy stop at 'oltsheimer'a which

locked at my watoche It f.akes twelve or fifteen ;mn{xteo-to walk

 to the factory; I gottto 'oltaheimer's pretty close to 12
o'clock, 1 was there ten or fifteen minutea. -

. = ===

Ed D AT
At the time the detectives and Mr, Dorsey talked to me about

the mfirder, I overlooked the faot that I had been tp Wolfsheimer's..
w"w:lfe o;iled nv_.a.tt'cntion to'it when I gdt homee. I mouf:ionedl |
this matter to ny fa.ther and ny wife before I ever ment:l.oned 1t
to lﬁr.,Frank. | llr. Fra.nk d:ld not tellmo not to mention it to

anybodyse I:t a deteotiw had asked me I vould hnve told him

what I lmow a‘bout 1%. At the Ooroner'e 1ncmea -aid ;t equhl
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~have—beon a% early as twenty minutes after 12 that : 3 got to the
faotory, beocause I had reckoned my time down from" 1eavtng home end

- the number of atops and I said it must have been- betwoen~12 20"

\

) and 12 .25, | - | ‘ N
HARRY DENHAM, Sworn for the Defendant )

I work on the fourth floor of the penoil taofory. Ifuus" )
~ paid off Friday, April 25, I osme back Saturday to do some work.
Mr;Darley_asked me- to- come—back. I Had to work on the maohine;yrih
=;’;‘——whan‘tt was not running., That was the only time I could do it I
| ‘got there about 7;30. Mr.Holloway was there when I got there. Be- u,f
tween 12 and 1 o olockuI was working on the varnish machine. we
"ﬁ@re hemmer ing. We workedvunt11~teu'minutea after 3., We began to
take an old paxfition.out and put 1n;a-néw one about-12 %'olook,
It took a good deal of hammeriug. Ve were making‘a raoket.up
there. May Barrett was the first peraon to come upstaira that day.

' 'She came about quarter past elevon. 8tayed about three quarters
~ 0of an hour, It wag—&after 12 when she left, Mra.Freeman and Miss
Hall were the next to ocome upstairs and Stayed about 15 minutes,
They got a coat and went down. Mrs,.White came upstairs about
12430—to #ee her husband. dhe had a good long talk with him, She
44mus_still—upata4fs when Mr,Frank came up. He told Mr., and Mrs,

- White that he was going to dinner end would 1ike to close the
doors. He Btayed up there just long enough to tell us that and
“then went downatairs. Mrs ,#hite went right down ‘behind Mr, rJFrank,
I never heard the elevator run that day. I wes up on the fourth
ﬂloor al) day. I oan.see the wheels turning on that floorr~¥hereri':;
were no noisesa in the faotory that day, excepting atreet noises,

-When the elevator atops, it makes no - noiee. It Shakes the floor ;.'_'

-.‘ 11ttle when it stopa. You oan't heai anything except ‘8heking the |

huilding when 1t starts, You oan-heap ‘the elevator better
when the machinaxynia_not=xunning. II”%he wheels had been

running that day I oould have aeen them from where I waa._f
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I left at ten minutes efter three, I saw Mr. Framk. MNr. White -
and I oame down together. Before we went out Mr,Prank came up-

ﬂ#ﬁf~vata4sa—about three o'olock and asked was we getting out, and _
we told him we were getting ready to go right now. Vie were washlng.
right then. Vhen we came out we sew Mr., Frank at his desk in his

office writing. Mr, dhite borrowed $2, from. him, He did ng# look

nervous or unusuel. You can look down from the landing on the

~ thira floor and see whether anything 18 being put in or taken out

of the“elevator on the office floor. White anf I on the fourth

floor could have gone anywhere in the btuilding that day. It
Waa open to us,
CROSS KXAMINATION.,

. We. were working -about 40 foat from—the- elevator. There

were orocus sacks upon the floor where we wereworking., The first .
—%time Mr. Frank oamg ‘upstairs was abont ten minutes to one. At the,
- bbrﬁpeiTé inquest I said I wasn't certsin of the time. The second

time he came up was about three o'olock. We had finished ouxr
* work and were washing up and getting ready to go. I am not

cortain of the time he oame up the first time. I think it was

ten minutes to one. fThat's about the time Mrs, White Te Tt. He_
didn't say he was going right then. He He said he'Wgnxeﬁ;jn g0_ 0V

The wind was blowing strong that day and slapping the blinds back-
" wards and forwards. There were no other noiaes-insidﬁ—%he—butiﬁtng.“*
- We atayed up on the. tourth iloor y8l1ll day,ezoeﬁt«ona,time when we' ;~“
- went down about a quarter past eleven to have Mr.Holloway put some
- pieces on the band saw. It was @ mistaka when I told at the Coro- '
 _ner*s in@ueab-that I had not left the fourth floor at all that day.”
& person could heve  gone in the building and gone out end we not ”?
E_haye known 1t. We: were knooking and hammering all the time midways‘
of the building. . It might have been & good deal of noise-
on the office floor, and we would not kave known—1it., - I sald

“~4§¢fthe'cqrener'a inquest, thﬁt Mr. Frenk had a habit of rnbb' U
T o e o A~
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ing his hands togethor. 'e lo%%v he f tory when
we left theree W?W ?

MINOLA MoKNIGHT (o) Bworn for the defendants. .

~~ I work for Mrs, 8elige I cook for'h_er. Mre and Mrs, Frank
live with Mr, and Mrs, Selige Hie wife is Mrs, Selig'e daughters
I cocked breakfast for the family on spril 26the Mre Frank fine
ished Xix breakfast a little aftex seven o'clocke Mr, Frank came

D

~ to dinnexr about 20 ninu;es-atter«one that daye ':hAt was noiii

the dinner hour, but Mrs, Frank and Mrs,.Selig were going off to —
the two,Molock care Sbey were already eating when iMr. Frank

came ine M husband, Albert ﬁdiﬁﬁ:ght, wasn't in the kitqhexi

| that day between: one and twi_ﬂ'olook “at alle Standing #n the
“kitchen door ‘you cannot see the mirror in the dining room.. If

_ of the kitchen
you move up to the northendfwhere you can see the m

mirror, you can't sed the dining room tables M husband wasn't
tine

there allithat daye Mr, Frank left that day someiing after
a.rtér two o'dlook. I next sa.w him af half past six at suppers
I left about eight o'clocke Mr, Frank was otﬁh,af home when

I lefts He tock supper'with thé resf of fhe to.nﬁl;".. “After

hie pened—the—de“wivea—em—out—and—arrested—m—and—took——
me to Mr, D rsey's orr:l,oe, whore My, Dorm, my husband and

another man were there.d ‘I was working at i;he B‘ligis when they
gome ai':d got mB.. They tried ¢ ~ get me to aay that Ir. Tra.nk

'would npt allow his whfe to slpep that night and that he told her

to get up and get his gun and let h:lm k:llllhinself, and that bee
‘ made her gét out of bed. r'.ﬁhey—'hwhhu;#and- thoi-e'to bulldoze
ine. oluim:lng that I hha.told him that. I had. never told h:l.m?— S—
m}thing of the kindes. I told them r:lght there in Mr, Dorsey's -‘
otﬁoo that it was a 110. Then they ouriod ne dom ththe
stationhouae in tho pa.trol wagon.. They came f.o me ror anothex

P b
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~——"and made me sigh something beHire they turned me -l&ou._ but 1t
wasndt true, I signed it to get out of jJail, because they said
they would not:let me outs It was all written out for me before
thay made me sign 1it. — - ) o
‘_ pigned that statement (Bta.te's Exnhibit !.Tl). but I didn't
tell you some of the thingo you 301: in thoro. I didn't sagr he

left home about three o'clocke I said somewhere about two.
I did not say he was not there at one o'clook. Mr, Graves and
Mr, Pickett, of Beck & Grtgg Hardward Coe, came down to see me.
A detective took me to your (Mre Dorsoy'a)ofrioe. My husband
was there and told me that I had told him cortain thitigse. Yes,
I don:led dte  Yes, I wopt. ’and_cried. and stuck to ite When they
tirst brought me out ot—dail—they1stdﬂ;hey did- not wany anything
-el-e ‘but the truth, then they said 10had to tell a lot_gt_'__,_l.,i,o_g, .
and I.told them I would not do ite That man sitting right theéxre
(pointing to Mr. Campbell) and a whole lot of men wanted:ime to
___telliliess They wanted me to witness, to what my husband was
saying; My hueband tried to get me to telll liee. 'rhey mude ne
_ sign that statement, but it was a lies. If Mr, Frank didn't eat
any dinner that day I aint sitting in this ohaire Mre. Belig

_hgvor gave me no. honey; " The 'etatomen‘t that I éigﬁed is not the
- truthee They t_g}d me irI didn't sign it they were going to keep
' me locked upe That man there(:lndicating) and that man made me
8ign ite Mr, Graves and Mr. Piokett made me sign it,  They
did not give me any mre money - atter this thing happened. One
‘week I was paid two week*s wages
‘ N .+ RE-DIRECT MNATION.

- None of the th:lnga :I.n that stm is true, It's all a

V-r....

fj - ‘mﬁ} A'ﬁkgj:f_ A‘,'.'f—:w&fﬁr d?"ktcp qu'iet.

ol
o e i

telltthe truth md 1t oouldn't hurt..
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EELL,_SELIG, Sworn for the detendant.' __
I am Mr, Frank's father«-idn-lawe lﬁr wife and I live with Nr,e

~ Frank and his wife. The kitchen in our house is next to the
N dining rooms There ':ls a small passage way between _them. The

‘sideboard in the dining room is in the same position now, as it
‘'hoe always beens  Mr, Frank took breakfast before I did on
April 26th and left the house before I breakfesteds I got back
home tuimmwlu&__#ute and Mrs,..Frank were ea.tini
" thenes. They told me in the mo:m:lng ‘to come home a little sooner,
that t they wanted to go to Grand Opera that af ternoon nnd have

dimer a 11tt1e oanier than_ueual and I came homs a little ear-

liers  Mr. Frankoame in after I did, about 1320, There was.

nothing unusual about hims No soratches or bruises sbout: binm,
He sat down to his meals Wladiesoleft us while he was

- 8till eatinge I doh't now what Mr, Frank did er dinner.
I went out to the chicken yarde  Mr, Frank was still in he "

halllyhen I got backe I lqid down and went to sleep. - I did
- net sec hin when he lefte I saw him about 6350 tha.fr eveninge
MrgoFrank and llrs. 8elig had npt yet MtO_’ﬂg__l‘hey_om_m

a ohort whileL '%wmmm ‘IToTRed
’ wnothing unusua.l abomt him at supper. We finished suppor about

7825.. Mr, l'runk sat in the hall and re ade A party of our
) fr;e'pdwcm to.the house and pla.yedd oa\fds.aftor subper. Frank
and his wife did not plo.y. ‘rhey do n t play poklr. 'I’hey
~play bridges ~ He was r-aatngan the halliwhile we were pla.y fge
~  He oame in one t:lue while we wore play:lng and daid he roaa a otory

ebout a buebaulunpiro's deoision and ¥ow m“.l.augh:lng. Frank
anawered the doorbolll:omal_ﬁma that evoning when the gueata

.-oame. - He and his wire wont to bed berore the coaxpany1art.

'about 10 o_r 10450. _, Ho om *a—sehs_;ggm? pne ‘.’}T-l‘\W.aaﬁ?‘gub

o—»a.—.

i ”l o and went up -t_&i:;c. ' H:l.a wiro went up —uhorty attormd-. B
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" Our party broke up about helf past eleven, T Aid not hear the

telephoning early Sunday morning. 1 saw no soratohes on Frank / '
—Sunday morming. , | o .

' OROSS EXAMINAWION.

~ " I 'love never seen-the—servants move that sideboard, I.sayA. ,
1t was about 1;20 when Mr,Prank came home to lunch,because I-left
town about 1;10. The car reaches our ocorner betwesen 1310 angd 1;20. |
I got home a 1little after one, Abouf %;10.Mr;Frank'may”héve‘laid o
down and tsken a nap aitei dinner. I don't know.'I-laid down and
took a nap. lir. Frank wes gone when I woke up.-I have heard Mr.
. Frank frequently oall up the factory from his home at night, I
u—€§¥ked—vefy—}it€i;_w&%h+ﬁr7—Frank—on—5unday when he got back home.
I don't reoall any oohversation I had with @1@ relatiye to the . |

murder, 'l @1 not _pay_any attention to anything he said about the

g R S e

 Jury that he did not bleave before I got upA 1 new that he,my son

- in-law, was superintendent of factory and that a girl was found
killed them,and I did not refer to the subject that day. L Aon't
- - remember saying that Frank didn't say anything avout '1t_v£en he
came home. 1 ate dinner with him. T rémémberstafiﬁg at Coroner’s

T inquest that ¥Frapk came homeand Aidn't say s word—abo g

"~ day tome. - N

MRS EMIL 54LIG, Sworn for the defendant. -

— ijm Mrs, Frank's mother. Mr, and Mrs, Frank hgve been

"i"*l“l;tng“wtfhﬂzé:twoﬁmms. The aidébOa.rd is in the same posi-
o tion it always has been exocept when we sweep under it., We had

lunoh on aApril 26th after 1 o'elock, - about ten minutes past
one, 1r, Frank came about t wenty minutes pa3st one while we
—Wwere—e&t-4 at down with, and ate, Mrs, Frank and I
. 102t home bhefore he did. _We left about half yast one. .. He was-
. 8t11]l eating at the taeble, . After the opera, while we were on
- the atreet car, passing Jacob's drug store we saw Mr. Frank at
. about 6;10. I happened to Llook up at the olock and Baw it was
. 6310+ We stopped at my aisters, Mre. Loeb, before going’ -
— | 'home, Mr, Frank was there when we got there, We saw nothi

AT T AR ngg;;w weuimew;” WOUHN"OF merpe e




quarter rast seven. We played Oarda that night 4in the dining
—--room with-a party of friends, Mr,krahk and his wife d1d not pley.
They 4o not play poker., They play bridge. He was sitting in the )

hall reading. Mr. Frank answered ‘the doorbell eand let in. Bome ot

.*ﬁ—~4———-the*gnests. He came in onoe_while we was playing cards to tell us
e about a Joke that he had read about an unpire and he laughed out :
very heartily. He went to bed between ten and ten thirty.'He'told
us all goodnight before going. Mrs.lFrank followédAa-few minutea
after-ards, We played anrds until about twelveufi—. not—heaT
telephone ring next morning. I t dfd not wake me up. 1 Saw Hr,
Frank next day about 11 o'olook._i saw no blood 3pots'or*mark8
_Qrﬁbnuiées or cuts about him. I think he was arrested on uesday,.
- - © _GROSS_EXAMINA4ION, |
I am not mistakeniabbﬁt seeing Mr.Frank about 1;20 on Mem-

worial day. ife were eating dinﬁer when he came in, Nr,fFrank got
home about 11 o'elock Sunday. He toid us he had been aént for to
come to town. He spoke of a orime having been committed.—I-asked
him what had happened. I don't remember thet ho-told me sbout the
orime. ke A4id not seem unconcerned about it, I said at Coroner's_
that I thought he seemed uneonoerned about it. 1. don't remember
his remarking about the youth of the girl or the brutality of tha—~
orime, He didn-t-deeerihe‘uny"w—unbgi__ﬁaﬂdidn—t—g&ve—any—theury

ag to how it happened. He was anxious as to how it happened 1 B

‘have forgotten what suits Fre Frank wore Saturday, Sunday . and
Honday. i think 1 said before the Coroner that he wore-the same

sﬁit Saturday,'Sunday end lionday. But | was mistaken., I don’t re=-

'.member saying before Loroner‘whether Frank evidenoed any curiousity E
or advanced any theory about it or not. 1 knew he wore one auit :
___“__ﬂuning_the week and a different one on 3unday,and ny impreaaion
_was th&c on that bunday he wore the ¢ same nne. 1 don't think mr, |
Frank mentioned the name o the girl that was killed on sunday. |

The firat that I knew of it was when I‘Qﬁw her Tname In the paper’

.+, the next morniqg. The subjeot was mentioneﬁ“at the dimer *ﬁk;e ftwj,
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My health is bad and I did not care to hear much of the 1~
facts of the orime at the .t_ime‘. - I was Oporat;ed on the-next-days
- ”I&;‘Frank’spared my feelingse. These are the clothes Mr. Frank
wore on April 26th (Defendant's Exhibit 49)e

Wsworn for the defenda.nt.
I work for the M;mmwompmym “stenographers m
7 ~ fathPr Jr worke for liontag. I took ohoz_'thand undexr Professot
Briscoe last w:lntor._ - I have seen Mr, Frank in im{ racf.or;r.. I

went tliere with Professoxn Bréscoe to get a Jjobs I didn't get the

positione I was working on fhe 26th day of April for Bennett C 3

Printing Companye That day I got off about 12 O'clooke I
then went around :|.n town té the different stores a.nd did some

tradinge I had an appofBatment to meet a girl at 11154&—1;}10 e

—  ooxner of 'hitahall and Alabama Streetl, at J’aooha' Drug Stagee

" An, ut _S.minutes-after one—I vams out of Krees Store on 'hitg- —

hallJ.Btroet. . I locked at the clock in .front ofr Freeman's
Jmltjs'gpre. I innnediatoly-went to Zacobs Corners ‘I had
been Mdii:g there abouttfivs m tes a.nd I turned around axiti '

—mm r:lght up. against the builling a.t the

corner of Ala.bama. and 'hitehaulstreet. I do not now_how__lon&f

—

he had been- there. 'rha.t was about ten minutos after one. Afte
I saw him I waited sbout ten minutes until my friend cames— SHe

 was & little ‘behind time,. Bhe came about twenty m:l.nutea after

 ones I read about this tragedy about the mIddle of the week. -
> and told
I thin rooq.ll seeing him about that plaoe ln':lt w fathers
‘ CROS rI0K, . L

Ye s, there was a large orowd on the street.that day. I

-

" had been standing thére about five minutea when I turned arouna

d and _saw :lrank. It was not p paoked and Jamed at that tim, ,uot

; ug ag&tne# the baui m«.... a4 !_H::_:A ZL“ML _ m@wu Wi‘b Glﬂgg




'-untillalnoot three o'clook. ?her_e was plenty of room on that
'comor. i atgod there from five minutes after one 'mtilj;;hty
minutes after Mo, After I met my friend we went badk to Kresae. .
I ﬂttdﬁﬂ'!fipﬁ’f&. Frank; —He was standing up against the

buildding up Alabame Street. It was not real orowded up Alabam a

Street, You could not stand in the middle of the sidewalk., I
- “got’a olesr view of Mr, Frauks I don't think be sew me. I

don't th:lbk he would have iooognizod me because he sees so many
faces every day 'ho. would not'mi-'mne. I'hu; only met him
~oncee I recognized hime I can't be mistaken about the time I
saw })1\11:1 booaun,I—lookeo at _the cloock Just beforeﬁ_-llgo& theres.
When my friend met me we went arbund the cornere  The clock
. stood twen;;ininuto; after one; Kress' store did not close at
12, because I was in there after 12. I am sure of that, I was
wa%ohing the oléck because I had An:;)poiptment at a qﬁartor»aﬁ';pr
‘—“ ane. I left Kress'at five minutes after one and v}eixt down |
Whitehalllstreet to.J‘e'a.oom' coInere Whitehallistreet was badly
orowdeds It didn't take me more thanh a 'minute or a minute and
‘a half to walk down to the corner, | It;lgp only a few stepse — —
"!hu'o was no oné standing between Mr,. B‘rank and myself on Alabam

3‘08

le. A. P, I.leo:m for the derenda.nt. Y
I l:lvo right aoross the street from where ll.r/._rrank lives, X

I.am not a relation of his oitzﬁ:by bloodwriacm

— nimget orr 8 oar on Memorial Bay ahesmt=3v#0. I was dressing
to go to the matines and was watching -the oars as they passed to
look out: for my son who was—late to dinner -a'i:d saw ﬁr. Frank get
off the oar and oross the street to his homee - I-had a olodk on
wy d:neuor and also one in the dining Toome and I m hu.rrying |

; to meet a friend at 2 o'cml mted to see a aiok fr:l.end ,
P ~ @ [ 2
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I noticed that Mr. Frank got off at 1320, because I was
looking at the olocke I was watohing the car for my sons 1
nad slready had lunche I could not wait for hime He tried to

get me over the phone hut could not reach mee The reason I

¥mew it was that time I was looking at my olook and nof @ing the

oars as thoy passed and my son had nott come jgt,. '!ha.tm the

only reason I would have notioed 1t.

-DI NATI
Iy ch:lldre!l on Uomoriallbay instead of oom:lng home at 12:20

or 12250, came homs at 1:50.

ww;hhorn for the defendants:
I live in Athens, On April 26th I was at 387 Washington

____Street at 2 olclook, at the rdeddence of my sister Mrs, Wolfshei-
mer, Mrs, Frank ;5 mw niece by marriagees I a.m rio kin toi&_._
Franke _ I.ua.w Mr, Frank about 2 o'olock on Aprii 26‘th. ‘He was

goins up 'ashington 'St:.ce'et'tomds t\own wf:en I forst saw gime I

remember it was about 2 o'clock, because My son David was going

__jmtha.matinee—md ho-had—%e—leave mmmmt
left a few minutea when I saw lr. Franke

I was on the front -
—poroh-when I saw hime —He- Just to the Tont poroh, —He
greeted me and asked ms about my people at home, We carried on -

a ou_uai oohvo:éation[ I noticed nothing unusual about hime I

e - not:loéd no soratches c;r marks or any. nervousness #bout hime He

| walked up 'aahincton Btreef. to the aqaqrner af Glenn and’ oaught tho

~ Washington 81'.. going to “town at. Ll;nn troet, My son J‘erone,

v nopmw Jupian Loeb and.. nv_aiuor !oltsh'omi-ffe_r‘e—ﬁiof -
'theroand.saw him. :__ 3 o | R
—OROSE BXAMINATION.

He had not uon me for aevoral woeks, He didn'¢ know I was

in the oity. and when ho sair me there on ‘the poroh he ocame mr

S——mwis t
B St &
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4
-—4%o-speak-totme. 537 Washington street is three doors above
“Georgia Avenue, I saw him take the car at the corner of Glenn . .

tna vushington sv.

-

_ _mm;mcmrSMn—tor—the—dofondm *
I live in Athens, I was in Atlanta on April 26the I

$pok dinner at Mrs. Wolfskeimer!'s residensce at 587 Washington
Btroet. I saw Mr, Frank upon that day ‘betwoen five minutes to

" 2 and 2 o'clocke I mow it was that time because I had an ege
gagement with a young lady and I had a watoh in my hand most
of the timee My brother Dave had Just.fleft for the operawhen Mre
Frank oame upe When I first saw him he was going toward "the r |

right hand corneér of'Washinéton Street and Georgia Avenue, going

up Georgia Avenue, I saw him and oalled him and when he saw ny

 mother sj:,axiding on the porch he came over and spoke & her. | He
otcofnrthe‘stepa of the poroh.-he stood there just a few mine
, , absolutely
utes until the next car came, g - notioed./nothing unusual
about hime No soratches, bruises, marks and no hervousness,. He

ran up. to the corner of Glenn and 'aahington Streets and oau‘hg«
th__f_hinztnn St. car t.her& gmlngﬂ:@ “towns

08 NATI S i

: 1 hMMtoh_.m—w——hand—about—the—ttma—I—s arnr N Trarik -

I praotioe law, I B : .

Wm:‘sworn_t;or the defendante

I anm the aunt of llre. Franke I live um !ashingioa &h,
4the third house from the oornor of Georgia Ave. | On April 26th
I saw Mr, Frank in front of my houses It was abnut_zololeekr
Ve had finished dinner which we ate at hapf pm ones, I was not
on tho poroh when he camp up but I wa.lked out on the porch arto:r

“he came, 1 did not see him outoh the oar as I was oalled in

the houae before he 1ort; I saw nothing tmusual abont’l .‘a:l.m. N’

nervounnon or ‘uruiaea _or so:hatohau-, I 2 '-" : A‘Baiuww ‘hu o.;ntou;,

N,.--x
R

no mrka QX 'aom -of " any kind..




s MINATT L |
The . tm—h—fmmnv mind because we ate dinner athplf past
one and we had just finisheds. I was not looking for any soratchw
- @8 w—bruinr but- I—ourta:lnly—woum “have seen them if they_m—— :

been theree I was_close enovgh Lo him 140 have seen hime

mw;_:.gg Sworn for the defendant$
I live at-380 Washington Btreet, amross the street from the
Wolfsheimer reéi&enoe. I am a cousin of Mrs, Franke I enw
' Mro Frank on Aprili26th in front of the Wolfsheimsr residences.
I was there when he oame by, It was betwsen 1350 and 2 o'olooke.
He was talking to Mrs..Michael and Kr‘ .Terome llichael and waa-_:ll.ﬁ:
viting them to attend a meeting of the B'nai B'righ lodge on tho_
next day ﬁich was. Bund.ay. He was preeidént of that lodgo. " He

- left and mlkod towards town up 'ashington 8t. towa:rds Glenn. I
dﬂdn't see hin catch the car. T

M Sworn for the deféndant. |
I was on the car with Mr. Frank going back to town-on April
——26th after lunche I oaught ‘the ou—méorgia Aves,. ¢ and Washing
ton 8ts He caught the car a.t Glenn and 'ashingtm 8t, which s
one ‘r}look nearex #tm.*__'rhat_nuhonﬂ:_a_o_olookf_ ~—It-was-a -

'aahingi‘.on 8te oar which goes ltraightt up 'ashington St. to the

Oap:ltol a.nd turns down Hunter, Ve sat together on the same seat

on the car. l('r_rrTn‘i got off the oar about two or three minutom
. “before I dids ﬂrzot‘orr— in"fTont of the Capitoliat about 2310,
v ‘I‘hg car was blockaded by the orowd which was watohing the pa.rade,
~MDo .rrink-went' down Hunter Bt There waé_ ndihing unuéaal about
"»__him.A _No mrka. or soratohes or spots on him,  He-had on a

Jarown suit and a dorby. e e

¢ l(r. hankwu nittinc next to the winqow_. _. X know lr. Hinohayf‘

.5
MRy i
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";rodognized’ ‘his-machines, it—wa& going-down the streets _I reow .

ognized it by tho dark color, It passsd right in front of the
— _oay so oclose asa. to h:lt the oar and that's what oalled it to my

attention. _-The top of thé machine was up and the sides were
6pen. The car was a da.rk moou oolor and soatwom four to
seven passengers. I don't know the number(gt ite I just saw
a dark maroon W&ﬂwwde tnat it was Mrxs Hinche

\ o
"eye I only noticed that particular automobile beocause. it ran

‘up in front of the ocar a.nd the oar hit it and nearly turned it'

overe  The sdpident ocourred ;Ight at us. ~ There was nojplt

.to the street care It was going too slowekmk They Just camg

together and sorapeds

m,gworn for the defendant: | —

I have known Mr, Frank between four and five years. I am
mechanical enginedr f.or thb Bouth Atlantic Blow Pipe Qo. I ﬁaw
_lh'. Frank on April 26th oﬂogite ‘the 'min ex!!tra.nop. to the Capitol.
on Washington Street, -I..'wae dr:liring an automobile, He was
on the streetcar ooning down 'aahington Bt. going to tovm._ I sawy

-him ‘but 'did not egivak to hime It was between 2 and 2:15, A'
to how I lgisw that was the time attor'th:lé ﬁdﬁter 'og._m up I expere"

imented to see Just ihat time it was I saw him on the care.and &

have gone mmmnta—é&sﬂ—l—&id—%hcmn—%hﬂ—dﬂw
_the first time I experimented I god to the. Oa.p:ltol five nﬂﬂtea )

past tw. a.nd the second time I got there at eight minutes pa.st

two. and the third time exaotly at two o'clock, I canme very
near calliding with the car in front of the oupitol, as 1 drove '
‘around in front of ‘the cap:ltol.. 'I'h:lsnoar Mre l‘rank was on.

‘rolled up in front of mee A- I looked up—a%—the—ou I saw llr.
rrank sitting in the rront end of the oar, |

i | WI.QL__

Isaw him only for a: ‘moment,. I was too much oaoupggd 1n
\'.')U_ y‘%-_m‘ﬁ" < I R

tryinc to got out of tho W Df oarl md ﬂh:l.oloq,. " The me-
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- was very think. I have bobh to see Mr, Frank once in ‘Jail, 1
mentioned to him tha.t I saw him that day. MRe Frank and I were _
only business friends. ‘We have had pleasant business t:éa.nsa_o- )
_ tions and also controversiese I did not go to je&i?.tﬂ) talk
it pver with him, B went—there because I had been knowing him
 for five or six years and was interested in him, because he was

implidated in the case, ie were. nog personaﬁfriends, but ha.vo

"had a gro_at. many buil’i:ese dealings with each other and I naturally

_felt an interest in this matters

g WSwom for the defendant:
I wotk-at—the Haﬂona.l Penocil Co. ‘I have been there over

~ three yea.rs. "I work on the fourth floor, " Iam forelady of

~ the -orting department. I have from thirteen to fifteen g@irls
under mes “t times I have heard the elevator running when tha
machinery in the factory was not runqing. It makes a notioe«
able noise,  You oan notioe the vibration of the building and yao
cam notice the ropes éf the elevator running, and you can hear the

" my pay about 5330 from the office. Op April 26th I saw Mr, Frank

cables of the elevator knockinge  -On hi@a&. * April 25, I got

looking -atthe parade in front of Rich's béfween 2;20 and ‘2;25.'

ﬁ?,,W—WW&WO ing

1nto'Jao'oba'- Pharmacy at the corner of whieehan and- Alabama Sta

X 1ooked at the olock at that time. On Ionday morning I said
" to Jim Conley, "Where were you/Baturdaﬁ? “Were you in the ra.otory?"

— He 8aid,"I was so drunk I don't know vhere I was or what I did.A
"Ana Snm;lball, who was standing there, said, *I can pr&!r_o "_’lﬁrdf‘l'
was., I a.]_.ﬂoﬂoyerhéard a. convexsatien that he had with _mr mot-'.hor‘
‘when he eaid_l&..-li'z_'ahk was Just(aan_i_nn'ooent as an angelj; and
‘when my mothex said "The murderer willlbe -the nosm'mito

- saw aitt:lne on a. ‘box at the foot of the stairs," Jim dropped ms "t .

broon ouiok and Mgmv-; finizk ,.-,.,,:f_* _.;_ -\,;9
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CROSS ERAMINATION,
Be mdo that remark to me about 8 o'clook llond mornin&

“and I went right baock and tom m' ‘mother of Jte _/ e elevator
makes enough noime to know it is running. Yon/don't notice it
 when the machinery is runninge You wouldn't know whether it
was running or not #nless your attention is direoted to ite I
_:ha.d. looked at the clock five minutes before I saw Mr, Frank in - ‘; e

- front of Rich's. 1 ha._d“,"_']ust'lookec_l 48 the olook also before I

" saw him going into Jacobd's I am Gértain of the times I saw him,

"~ That was the exact time by the ‘clooke - I get $10,00 a.'week.
Last time my saiary was raised it was raised in January, There

has been no raise sinoce then, ~ I had heard that aome of the a |

LA

_ - oweepera sometimes stay on Saturday afternoons to sweep, I didn®ft

know ite—1I Just uked him if he ‘wasg there ‘at the raotory Sa.t-

—— 7 urday afternoone He never before admitted heing drtmk to me
~ beforee Nobody suspected Jim of the mrder at that timee I
told my mother of it Wecause I tell her everything. I told ltr.

Darley about ite I don 't.remenher when I told him, It was -

beroro conley was arrested on 'l‘hursday. -Itold Mr, Roéser

when he was at the fadt, vy, That was &fteT Jim was arresteds.
I 4id not see the red spot in the metal room on llonda.y. I didn't
“-go-in—the metal Toom untilTuesday, - I didn't see it then, bew
cause I mn‘t looking at the floor.

: ggs, E, M, CARSON,Bworn for the defendant,
I worked at {'.he Penoild Factory three years, Rebeooa Carson —
- is my daughter, I am a‘w.;ldow.' I have seen blood spots a.round.

——the—]:adiou' dresaing room three or rour t:tmea. I was at_thg__

) faotory Friday mornings I left dboutlzxq. I saw Jim Oonley
- on Tueeday aftor the murder, He was sweping around ny talh.

5 s=d) aid ll' 11 Ta-; Sy - “.4_
SR QG . 1! M e ~otita s&:.w*.-uv::b‘ym yu mcrwts_ﬁ;, Jg’o.
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Oh Wednesday Ioa.id.'the same thing and he answered the same thing.

on Thuraday wheh I said that to him again ho said, "No, I ain't
- done nothing.. oo:lw, *Jim, you know Mr, Frank never ai14 that,*
and he sayd, "No, Mr, Frank is as innocent as jou is, and I know
you ise" Iﬂsaid. *Jim, whenever they find the murderer of lla.ry'
Pnagan it's ¢oln§ to bo that-t.ni&gor that was sittWr B e
fo&ox_whethQ went upstairo. He laid his broom down then

- l.ax'admn%—ouh' *‘I’woul‘d‘not “believe Oonley on oathe

_CROSS EXAMINATION, ,
Ny daughter-snd I work on the fourth floor. Mr. Frank was

up on the fourth floor ‘ruesday between nine and eleven o'clook.

Everybogly in the department was around therxe—atthat time, . I don)t

-lmow whoth’or"any o‘f them heard the conversation boﬁwoon me and llr,d

Frank then, I saw both Mr, Frank and Jim Conley on the fourth
| Y

floor on Tuesday. I didmot see-Mr,- Fm—whﬁysﬁoﬂonr
Mankmonr said a word &0 any of us a‘bout sticking to hime

He said 1t wao a deplorable thing little Hm‘ytbeing killod. I
| havo seen 'blood. in the dressing room lu'ound the loockers and oomow
-around the mirrore —I—havo—uoon girls up there mash their ring- -

'»ers- on the machines., I have seen blood: in the sink 1n_jho_$oilo

. room and on the machines where ‘they cut their fingers, I saw a

'spot about 88 big as my hand ‘Sometime last year on the fourth

floor oea.r a ga.rbage cane It -looked liko ’blooci to mee I have

Boen spots a‘bout u l&g—as—w ﬁngor,—&if{oront'opotoﬁ:p on the
A

. fourth floor.—_ Lhave aeon—girls once or twice qy.me in with

';__their fingers mashed. come into the toilet room a.nd go to the ‘sink
after thoy had mohed their fingers, I don't know when I heard
| that Mrs, White said that she had seen a negro sitting on the box,
I think I read it in tho papexr oomtimo that weeke  The big opot
: _}or blood I was talk:lng about was ooou:louod by the 3irlo whoso
siokness was on them. o1 ha.vo nover seen Hr. Prank or anybody

qw e s L, i .
1 5 .-_,.P_-. - 7::;74 .m‘_y.aaay oo’im at tho otﬁoe at uny tin\o drinkiug boor

e




or 4oing enything of that sort., 1 444 nqt*go ‘down and see blood =

-

on seoond floor near dressing room,
MISS MARY PIRK, Sworn for the defendant,

” I am one of the foreladies working at-the National Penoil
Goe I amn at the head of the polishing department. I have been
there ahout five years., I talked with Jim Conley Monday morning
after the murder, 1 scoused him of'the mwrder, He took his o

hrnnmgand—wa&keé rtgh%—out~vf—the—or*1be “end I have naven,ééen o
‘himsince. 1S character for truth and for veracity is bad, L

would not believe him on oath,

.CROSS IXAMWINA [ION,

i § susPeoted-Jlm as early as Honday,april 28th, L did not

7—meport it to Mr.kiank'then. 4 don't know why 1.didn't. 1 knew
that Gantt and Newt Lee and ur.Erank had been arrested. Yea, 1

have naver said anyth1ng about 1t to anybody. I suspected Jim be-
csuse he looked ~and-aotedso differents—1 told Mr. Arnold and

_Mr. Rosser about it when the; asked me about 1t That was efter
Jim was arrested. Jim aoted very peouliar but I thought best not
to say enything about it. I knew the company was anxious to get
‘the mwrderer,but L Just.didn't mention it, I don't know why. I -

mentioned it to several of the girls stanﬂing;amnuﬁn'miss;Dg#ﬁém
miss-ﬁoCord,Mra.thns and several otﬁera. i acocused Jim before 1 -
‘Saw the blood at the ledies' dressing room. It was all smeared
‘-“over with some kind of white stuff, It eovered about t;B feet am
areac 1l mentioned 1t,to the girls hefore Jim was- arrested. 1 am
not sure whether it was before-or after, It was affe;»the Coroner's
inquest, - L have geen several spots in the tactory thatAlooked

like that spot meny times, Allfkindsaofsépots. 1 have Seen

apots‘terore that looked like thav. 1 don't know" exaotlJ when.

sl :_Lw__7;Hy~opinion-ia>that Tir, Frenk is 8 perfect gentleman, 1 always
S ?Wnd hin tb_bé oine, n; my .dealings with him. l' have ne_viar he_ard

gny of the girls'say anything»abouf hinm. I have rever heurd ot

s iy . - . S S
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" just as tight around his neckias it could bee. Befors:that he

N noways around this faotory. on Sa.turday. I didn't see l(r. Frank
- talkling'to Jim Aanyw‘héi-e 1u_-the !’ac%ofy oh Tuesday, ~ I ‘have nev'er

‘aco. I havo got no ra:l.so sinoq Hx_ r:rnnif w—- vt ey s

S L A DT o NI ) LR b

a single thing immoral that he did do in those five yeurs. I
_htve never heaxrd of his sotns in the girls?! dressing room. I

" have never heard of his slapping them as he would go bye I have:

nevar heard :Ilr.' Frank talk to' Marye I have never heard of the |

. time Mr. P:‘ank nad her off in the ocorner thoro whon she was try-

ing to go ba.ok to work.

Mmm'_swrn for the derendant. ' - N

I worked on the fourth floor of tho pencil factory for five
yearse o saw Jim Oonley on 'ruesday. He was worrying me to
get money from me %o bw 'a newspaper and then he would come a.nd

ask ms for copies of the pa.per before 1 would get through rea.ung

£
theme **'.l'hey were. oxtru. , He would even }!‘ﬁ two or the same ° -

editione . He would take 1t and run over there and sit ouf

box 'by the elevator mnd read ite He oan read alrighte. He

had on an oli Norfolk coat with a belt around it and it buttoned

had ¢_§ne aroumi there all open'and loose and as slipshod as he
could bee I could not tell whether he was wearing a sh:l.:.rt.or
- not because his coat fastoned up so tight. Hé told me "iﬁ-
MMMMMWIWUTWI was

aéen him talk to that nigger in ny life. I m:wa;xevor'baen
dom in Mr,. Frank's ofﬁoa after hours.. drinking or do.’mg anythina,
wrong at - -any tm. . % hava knovm Oonley for two yea.ra,. His
genorulroputation p 3 ror truth and vexracity is bade X don 't know
or any higger—on oifrth thut I would boliovo on qa.th.

h ¢ would not-"bouhvo—SnWbalr on oathe Twoﬁidnoh'beliovo

N

"aay n:lggor. I got a ﬁfty oont raiu 1n ulary ‘about tour mnthsj;-
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It was before this murdex tool places I did not see Mrs,..Oarson
"~ talk to Jim on Tuesday or ’iédholﬂiy. She iorkod“tz"in _one”end
“ of the building and I worked in the other, I saw ir. Frank and
Miss Oarqon,talkf&g, on business between eight and nine o'dloo;
" on Tuesdy, They stopped right in fromt of my machines Mr.
Frankkwont domstairs and lﬁss\cuson went on back to her worke

He used to ooms up thero froquently. conlcy m ata.nding at the -

“elevators He was -stmding—with ‘his hand ¢ oz; a trucke ‘He was
n;tt iloepi‘ng. fie n“mit have seen me uxid Mre f‘rmk. Mr, Frank
did not see Conley. When Mr. Fr'a.nk'went'down'the steps Conley
. was -tilllstanding at ‘the' elevator; Conley was a.aking me for
nenpa;ze_mﬂan&%he—mming av;ory Bime they wiild holler
bxtra' He would oome to me,. That was after Mr, Frank ha.d gono.

That oontirmed a.lllduy 'I.'uenday and 'ednesday, I didn't buy any
. extras on l(onday. I bought four m:xborore noon on Riesday,
The olovator ma.kes a right -mart noiae. Bha.kea the wholo bu:l.ld-

-inge Anybody in the world can tell it is running if the machinery
“is not running; but you oan'tfnot:loe it much unless you a.re right
clese to the elevator. ‘Some of us went badk in the metal room
one day to see 1f we ooum see any blood epotn. Mrs,. Oa.rson and '

Mrs, Thompaon I think were with‘ms.. Ourios:lty led | uz down thero.

We saw where the floor had been chipped up. Baw somothing that -
J.ooked l:lke white face powdor aroundthe chippod up placed, I-oqked
liko some of the girh ha.d powdering their faces and apilt—the e

"powaer. !'hero were two or three Bpots, some the size of a niok].g_

and -omo _the uze of a..qmter. The floor was very dixty alyrovor,.

MISS JULIA YU8sS , Bworn for the derehwant.

/ I work on the fourth: floor of the penoill ratory. I naye
Y7 -never knmm anything wrong or immoral to be go:l.ng on in Mr, Fr

+ %

office, I talked to J‘im conley l‘edneuday morning aftor the nmr dor,
IO ' ;2» H‘ m --tnv\!“o-u _—m
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As he read :lt he k:lndor zrinned,. He told me he believed MNr,

Frank was Junt as 1nnooent nuas the ahgels from Heaven, I

: know his gene:r.-all.1 characters Bo mmver knovm totelljthe “Truthe.

I saw the dar) red sthn by “the ‘water cooler in the metal.

I would not belitve him on oa.th._

‘room where they had ohipped up somothihg. ' Bomething white was
dropped all over it.  The spots did nottlook like they had been

"wmeared overs Looked 1liMe a plain drop of bloods I think-it

' _ was paint because there was pa.int usedithere. alllthe time.' They
_asked me soon aftexr the murder about the general ocharacter of

e

Fraak.. They ukod me 1f I know anything against his oha.ruqtor

— and b told MOL mouenorany sp oko well of him. They

alwa}:g apnkagood.f.of-fnm Ilha.ve a.lwaya hoa._rd him spoken of in

P > _the. _highest terms, I have never heard him acoused of any act

| of immorality or ramilia.rity with tle 53-13 in the fastorys . Jim

Conley got twowpapors from me on Tuesday and Wedngaday. I bought
_thems J‘imalwaysaoemed to-be kind or ner vous or ha.lf drunk or
somothing. _ He did not arouse ny euspioiona until after he began

to nad_thopupermctfria Mthemd—oommﬂrmm. —— g
_dadn!t see !r. Frank -peak to Om on ue_sda,y. ) Oon;l.ey,m not:

S V0 .
Mre Frank o up the tw:looz He

~ came around to see lf everything m in good vorking order. Ho
‘ Gmmuumm‘%ﬂey—m—to a little boy,s )

then went'on down stairs. | Ho' came baok in about fifteen or

twentfy minutessto see if everything was going on alrighte He
| opoko‘ to Miss Carson again aboutt the ﬁork. He alnya came 'upstai—:t' g
; ;}eo see if everything iaé going en alrighﬂs-.s | o A'

-

m BEARD )(o), Sworn for the defendants

VI aml(r!b Sohzlfr&n serv‘ér T ""a.-*«*’i
‘*}wv \”M&Qé““ o

" 3_‘,{ Mrs, “hiﬂ' 93 th’ t.IMWOHhMMI——_IT was, ‘
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